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PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. Financial Statements

SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except for par values)

(unaudited)
August 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 86,27¢ $ 88,03¢
Short-term investments 8,78 11,41¢
Accounts receivable, net 1,017,591 986,91
Receivable from vendors, net 126,72( 132,40¢
Receivable from affiliates 85t 5,08(
Inventories 955,72: 912,23
Current deferred tax assets 31,32¢ 33,06:
Other current assets 51,05( 40,03(
Total current assets 2,278,32. 2,209,19:
Property and equipment, net 116,24! 91,99¢
Goodwill 176,46 139,58(
Intangible assets, net 33,96( 28,27:
Deferred tax assets 2,19¢ 60%
Other assets 48,74" 30,217
Total assets $ 2,655,93' $ 2,499,86:
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Borrowings under securitization, term loans anddiof credit $ 228,62t $ 245,97:
Accounts payable 843,06: 896,40:
Payable to affiliates — 3,19¢
Accrued liabilities 166,50! 166,86:
Income taxes payable 3,891 1,57¢
Total current liabilities 1,242,09. 1,314,00¢
Long-term borrowings 88,14: 9,04¢
Long-term liabilities 59,11: 49,43
Convertible debt 134,91. 131,28¢
Deferred tax liabilities 3,31¢ 3,262
Total liabilities 1,527,57. 1,507,03.
Commitments and contingencies (Note 15)
SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 sharémered, no shares issued or outstanding — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 sharesantt, 36,078 and 35,570 shares issued and
outstanding 36 36
Additional paid-in capital 299,09¢ 285,40t
Accumulated other comprehensive income 39,70¢ 28,03t
Retained earnings 779,35: 679,19:
Total SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity 1,118,19: 992,67(
Noncontrolling interest 10,17¢ 157
Total equity 1,128,36 992,82
Total liabilities and equity $ 2,655,93' $ 2,499,86:

The accompanying notes are an integral part okt@smnsolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except for per share amounts)

(unaudited)

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended

August 31, 2011

August 31, 2010

August 31, 2011

August 31, 2010

Revenue $ 2,572,143 $ 2,177,060 $ 7,568,860 $ 6,145,911
Cost of revenue (2,418,381 (2,052,19) (7,126,21) (5,795,21)
Gross profit 153,75: 124,86¢ 442,65 350,69
Selling, general and administrative expenses (87,235 (72,71%) (271,12¢) (216,15¢)
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems,
income taxes and noncontrolling interest 66,51¢ 52,154 171,53: 134,54:
Interest expense and finance charges, net (6,472) (4,585 (18,910 (12,130
Other income (expense), net (1,219 (300 (69) 77C
Income from continuing operations before income=taand
noncontrolling interest 58,83: 47,26¢ 152,55:. 123,18:
Provision for income taxes (19,667) (16,319 (52,200 (44,037
Income from continuing operations before noncolitrglinterest,
net of tax 39,17( 30,95( 100,35: 79,14«
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 75
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 11,35
Net income 39,17( 30,95( 100,35: 90,57(
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest (139 (36) (199 (1539
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 39,03¢ $ 30,91« $ 100,15¢ $ 90,41
Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporation:

Income from continuing operations, net of tax $ 39,03t $ 30,91« $ 100,15¢ $ 79,00’
Discontinued operations:

Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 59

Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 11,35
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 39,03t $ 30,91: $ 100,15¢ $ 90,41
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporati
Basic:

Income from continuing operations $ 1.0¢ % 08¢ $ 28C $ 2.2¢

Discontinued operations — — — 0.3¢

Net income per common share - basic $ 1.0¢ $ 08¢ $ 2.8C % 2.62
Diluted:

Income from continuing operations $ 1.07 $ 08¢ $ 27z % 2.22

Discontinued operations — — — 0.32

Net income per common share - diluted $ 1.07 $ 08¢ $ 272 % 2.5¢4
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - basic 35,88: 35,08: 35,72¢ 34,53¢
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - dilute 36,59¢ 35,91( 36,88¢ 35,62¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ott@@msolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

(unaudited)
Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 100,35: $ 90,57(
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigeal by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation expense 12,01 8,36t
Amortization of intangible assets 5,58¢ 3,85¢
Accretion of convertible notes discount 3,627 3,34¢
Share-based compensation 5,86¢ 6,372
Provision for doubtful accounts 4,50¢ 6,06:
Tax benefits from employee stock plans 4,13¢ 10,53¢
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation (4,177 (8,819
Realized and unrealized loss on investments 831 93¢
Gain on disposal of assets and businesses — (12,900
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acqarsitif businesses:
Accounts receivable 175,26¢ 6,30¢
Receivable from vendors 15,36: (12,65¢)
Receivable from affiliates 3,19: 4,65¢
Inventories 55,66¢ (120,09()
Other assets (3,57%) (9,599
Payable to affiliates (1,369 (18,35
Accounts payable (250,35)) 20,02
Accrued liabilities (14,28¢) (3,22¢)
Deferred liabilities 3,38¢ (8,407
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 116,02¢ (33,009
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of trading investments (1,107 (4,739
Proceeds from sale of trading investments 2,39¢ 7,74¢
Investment in held-to-maturity term deposits — (21,379
Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity teepakits 91¢ 12,96¢
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired (41,43Y) (37,249
Purchase of property and equipment (21,33 (7,14¢)
Proceeds from sale of businesses 1,03¢ 34,73(
Loans and deposits to third parties, net (1,629 (5,729
Increase in restricted cash (8,339 (4,34%)
Investment in equity-method investee (4,782 —
Net cash used in investing activities (74,279) (15,129
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from revolving lines of credit and seaiton 3,311,47: 2,756,47.
Payment of revolving lines of credit and securiiza (3,350,48) (2,718,99)
Proceeds from long-term credit facility and terrarle 86,17: _
Payment of long-term bank loans and other borrosving (119,07) (443)
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation 4,172 8,81¢
Book overdraft 14,59« (2,649
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net obtpaal for settlement of equity awards 3,68¢ 12,75(
Capital contribution by noncontrolling interests 6,411 —

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (43,04 55,96:




Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casiaénts (470 827

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent (1,762) 8,657
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 88,03¢ 59,40¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 86,27¢ $ 68,06

The accompanying notes are an integral part ott@msolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(in thousands)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

August 31,2011  August 31,2010  August3l,2011  August 31, 2010
Net income $ 39,17C $ 30,95( $ 100,35: $ 90,57(

Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale seémsi 98 (18) 19t (20
Foreign currency translation adjustment (1,175 (2,969 12,27 (1,876
Total other comprehensive income: (1,077) (2,98)) 12,47 (1,88¢)
Comprehensive income: 38,09:¢ 27,96¢ 112,82 88,68
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontroliiigrest (727) (290) (992) (159
Comprehensive income attributable to SYNNEX Corpora $ 37,366 3 27,77¢  $ 111,83 $ 88,53:

The accompanying notes are an integral part okt@smnsolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).

6




Table Of Contents

SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2010
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

SYNNEX Corporation (together with its subsidiariberein referred to as “SYNNEX” or the “Companys)d business process services
company offering a comprehensive range of sentiwessellers, retailers, and original equipment ufiacturers (“OEMs”) worldwide.
SYNNEX’s business process services include distiobuand business process outsourcing (‘BPO”) sestiiSYNNEX is headquartered in
Fremont, California and has operations in the Wh8&ates, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, Japexico, the Philippines and the United
Kingdom (“UK”).

The accompanying interim unaudited Consolidate@fdral Statements as of August 31, 2011 and fothitee and nine month periods
ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 have been prepgribe Company in accordance with the rules andlatigns of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The amounts as of Nther 30, 2010 have been derived from the Compamyisial audited financial
statements. Certain information and footnote dsmales normally included in financial statementgppred in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) in the WnitStates have been condensed or omitted in acaa déth such rules and regulations.
In the opinion of management, the accompanying dited Consolidated Financial Statements reflecadjiistments, consisting only of
normal recurring adjustments, necessary to statg fae financial position of the Company andriésults of operations and cash flows as of
and for the periods presented. These financiastants should be read in conjunction with the ahawdited financial statements and notes
thereto as of and for the year ended November @) 2included in the Company’s Annual Report omi@0-K for the fiscal year then
ended.

The results of operations for the three and ninathended August 31, 2011 are not necessarilgatide of the results that may be
expected for the fiscal year ending November 3Q,120r any future period and the Company make®presentations related thereto.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company'’s significant accounting policies aseldsed in the Company’s Annual Report on FornKi1for the fiscal year ended
November 30, 201. There have been no material changes to thesermtotg policies, except as described below. Faseudsion of the
significant accounting policies, please see theudision in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for tisedl year ended November 30, 2010 .

Restricted cash

As of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 , tam@any had restricted cash in the amounts of $2608 $17,472, respectively.
The primary portion of the restricted cash balamtates to temporary restrictions caused by thagrof lockbox collections under the
Company’s borrowing arrangements, amounts heldvercoutstanding letters of credit and miscellaseteposits. The remaining amount of
the restricted cash relates to future paymentsmdractors for the long-term projects at the ConyfsaMexico operation.

The following table summarizes the restricted daalances as of August 31, 2011 and November 3@ a0d the location where these
amounts are recorded on the Consolidated Balaneet§h

As of
August 31, 2011 November 30, 2010

Related to borrowing arrangements and others:

Other current assets $ 23,637 $ 11,86¢
Related to long-term projects:

Other current assets — 3,15¢

Other assets 2,39t 2,45¢
Total restricted cash $ 26,03: $ 17,47:
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2010
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mmpany to significant concentration of credit rigksist principally of accounts
receivable, cash and cash equivalents. The Compaagh and cash equivalents are maintained withduglity institutions, the
compositions and maturities of which are regulantynitored by management. Through August 31, 2@h& Company had not experienced
any losses on such deposits.

Accounts receivable include amounts due from custemrimarily in the technology industry. The Compaerforms ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers’ financial conditiarddimits the amount of credit extended when deenexkssary, but generally requires no
collateral. The Company also maintains allowanoepétential credit losses. In estimating the respiiallowances, the Company takes into
consideration the overall quality and aging of theeivable portfolio, the existence of a limitedeamt of credit insurance and specifically
identified customer risks. Through August 31, 20%lich losses have been within management’s extjmerta

In both the three and nine months ended Augus2@1] , no customer accounted for more than 10%eCompany’s total revenue. In
the three and nine months ended August 31, 2006 costomer accounted for approximately 12% and 1iE¥pectively, of the Company’s
total revenue.

As of August 31, 2011 , no customer accounted forenthan 10% of the Company'’s total accounts retsé/balance. As of
November 30, 201, one customer accounted for approximately 16%efdtal consolidated accounts receivable balance.

Products purchased from the Company'’s largest O@dplger, Hewlett-Packard Company (“HP”), accounfiedapproximately 37%
and 35% of the total revenue for the three and moeths ended August 31, 2011 , respectively, apdoximately 37% of the total revenue
for both the three and nine months ended Augus2@10 .

Revenue recognition

The Company generally recognizes revenue on haedarat software products when they are shipped amsgiwices when they are
performed, if a purchase order exists, the sateepsi fixed or determinable, collection of resiudtaccounts receivable is reasonably assured,
risk of loss and title have transferred and prodetirns are reasonably estimable. Provisionsdiessreturns are estimated based on histc
data and are recorded concurrently with the redimgnof revenue. These provisions are reviewedatdsted periodically by the Company.
Revenue is reduced for early payment discountssahoine incentive rebates offered to customers. Gopany recognizes revenue on
certain service contracts, post-contract softwappert services, and extended warranty contradtsyavit is not the primary obligor, on a net
basis.

The Company’s Mexico operation primarily focusespoojects with the Mexican government and otheall@gencies that are long-
term in nature. Under the agreements, the Compalis/computers and equipment to contractors thatige services to the Mexican
government. The payments are due on a monthly bagigontingent upon the contractors performingageservices, fulfillment of certain
obligations and meeting certain conditions. The Gany recognizes product revenue and cost of reven@estraight-line basis over the term
of the contract, which coincides with paymentsamgler being contingent.

The Company provides services to its customersnumtdracts that typically consist of a master m&v agreement or statement of
work, which contains the terms and conditions ahegarogram and service it offers. These agreenaetasually short-term in nature and
subject to early termination by the customers erGlompany for any reason, typically with 30 to @@ sinotice. Typically the contracts are
time-based or transactions based. Revenue is dgnme@ognized over the term of the contract if #eevice has already been rendered, the
sales price is fixed or determinable and collectibthe resulting accounts receivable is reasonassdyired.

Net income per common share

Net income per common share-basic is computed\bgtidg the net income attributable to SYNNEX Corgtion for the period by the
basic weighted-average number of outstanding conshares.

Net income per common share-diluted is computedduing the dilutive effect of in-theoney employee stock options, restricted s
awards, restricted stock units and similar equistruments granted by the Company to the basichiesig
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2010
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

average number of outstanding common shares. Thgp&uy uses the treasury stock method, under whhrmount the employee must pay
for exercising stock options, the amount of compé#ns cost for future services that the Companyrfmasg/et recognized and the amount of
tax benefits that would be recorded in “Additiopald-in capital” when the award becomes deductibdeassumed to be used to repurchase
shares.

With respect to the Company’s convertible debt,Gloenpany intends to settle its conversion spread the intrinsic value of
convertible debt based on the conversion pricecanent market price) in shares. The Company adsdonits conversion spread using the
treasury stock method. It is the Company’s intertash-settle the principal amount of the convkrtikebt; accordingly, the principal amount
has been excluded from the determination of dila@@ehings per share.

The calculation of net income per common sharéatable to SYNNEX Corporation is presented in Nbde
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to peaod amounts to conform to current period pregemtaSuch reclassifications have
no effect on net income as previously reported.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsf@q&FASB”) issued an accounting update that amendsting guidance regarding
fair value measurements and disclosure requirem&htsamendments are effective during interim amtbal periods beginning after
December 15, 2011 and are to be applied prospéctiViee accounting update will be applicable to @empany beginning in the second
quarter of fiscal year 2012. The Company will ujgdéd fair value disclosures to comply with the afedl disclosure requirements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ughateamends the presentation of “Comprehensiveniietan the financial
statements. The new guidance is effective for figears, and interim periods within those yearsjitming after December 15, 2011, with
early adoption permitted. The accounting updatéheilapplicable to the Company beginning in thst fijuarter of fiscal year 2013. The
Company will update its presentation of “Comprelamincome” to comply with the updated discloswquirements.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat gives companies the option to make dtgtie¢ evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilklvequired to perform the two-step impairment ¢edy if it concludes that the fair value
of a reporting unit is more likely than not, lekan its carrying value. The accounting updatefiscéfe for annual and interim goodwill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrifter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomyged. The Company will adopt the
accounting update for its goodwill impairment tesbe performed for the fiscal year ending Noven8i&r2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgteghat requires additional qualitative and qjtetite disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse Bmendments are effective for annual periodthfofiscal years ending after December
15, 2011, with early adoption permitted. The Conypaiil adopt the new disclosure requirements infieeal year ending November 30,
2012. The Company is currently assessing the imgfatis accounting update on its Consolidated kée Statements.

During the fiscal year 2011, the Company adoptee following accounting standards:

In October 2009, the FASB issued an update toxtstieg multiple-element revenue arrangements guidaThis revised guidance
primarily provides two significant changes: (1)neilhates the need for objective and reliable evidasfahe fair value for the undelivered
element in order for a delivered item to be treas@ separate unit of accounting, and (2) elimmtte residual method to allocate the
arrangement consideration. This accounting updateeffective for the first annual reporting perfmjinning on or after June 15, 2010 with
early adoption permitted, provided that the revigeidlance is retroactively applied to the beginrofithe year of adoption. This standard was
adopted by the Company beginning December 1, 26d@al not have a material impact to its Consoéidéinancial Statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdstahaddressing how entities account for reventamgements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requiredseparation of multiple deliverables
within different accounting standards, this patacuwaccounting standard modified the scope of
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2010
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

accounting guidance for software revenue recognifitany tangible products containing software aod-software components that functi
together to deliver the tangible products’ esséfuiactionality will be accounted for under the isad multiple-element arrangement revenue
recognition guidance disclosed above. This accogrgiandard was effective for the first annual répg period beginning on or after

June 15, 2010 with early adoption permitted, preslithat the revised guidance is retroactively &pio the beginning of the year of
adoption. This standard was applicable to the Campaginning December 1, 2010 and did not havetanahimpact on its Consolidated
Financial Statements.

NOTE 3—SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

The Company recognizes share-based compensatiengegpfor all share-based awards made to emplapeedirectors, including
employee stock options, restricted stock awarddricted stock units and employee stock purchdmsesed on estimated fair values.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation nmtodedtimate fair value of share-based awards. TaekBScholes option-pricing
model was developed for use in estimating theviaine of short-lived exchange traded options tlaaemo vesting restrictions and are fully
transferable. In addition, option-pricing modelguige the input of highly subjective assumptionguding the option’s expected life and the
price volatility of the underlying stock. The expat stock price volatility assumption was deterrdinsing historical volatility of the
Company’s common stock.

The following table summarizes the number of shmreed awards granted under the Company’s AmendeRestated 2003 Stock
Incentive Plan, as amended, during the three amelminths ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 and #m-date fair value of the awards:

Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Number of Fair value Number of Fair value
grants of grants grants of grants
Stock options — 3 — —  $ —
Restricted stock awards 16 52C 4 98
Restricted stock units — — — —
16 $ 52C 4 3 98
Nine Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Number of Fair value Number of Fair value
grants of grants grants of grants
Stock options — 3 — 60 $ 76¢
Restricted stock awards 44 1,40€ 53 1,514
Restricted stock units 10 324 10C 2,30¢
54 $ 1,73( 212 $ 4,58¢

The Company recorded share-based compensationsegehn$1,953 and $ 5,869 for the three and ningmsended August 31, 2011
respectively, and $2,706 and $6,372 for the thneerine months ended August 31, 2010 , respectively

NOTE 4—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:
Inventories

The Company’s inventories substantially considiroéhed goods.

10
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2010
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)
As of
August 31, 2011 November 30, 2010

Short-term investments
Trading securities $ 6,33( $ 7,90¢
Available-for-sale securities 40 10z
Held-to-maturity securities — 91C
Cost-method securities 2,412 2,49¢

$ 8,78- $ 11,41¢
Accounts receivable, net
Trade accounts receivable $ 1,065,05 $ 1,039,85I
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (18,049 (20,409
Less: Allowance for sales returns (29,429 (32,52Y

$ 1,017,590 $ 986,91
Receivable from vendors, net
Receivable from vendors $ 131,33 $ 137,88
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (4,615 (5,47¢)

$ 126,72( $ 132,40¢
Property and equipment, net
Land $ 17,24¢  $ 14,24¢
Equipment and computers 86,26 61,84
Furniture and fixtures 16,96 9,74¢
Buildings and leasehold improvements 92,29¢ 81,11¢
Construction in progress 1,53¢ 151
Total property and equipment, gross 214,29 167,10:
Less: Accumulated depreciation (98,057) (75,109

$ 116,24! $ 91,99¢

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, thengpany entered into a capital lease with the opgtigourchase at the end of the two-
year lease period, a distribution and warehousétjaio the United States. The capital lease assebrded was $8,342 and the I-term
capital lease obligation as of August 31, 2011 $/8476. As of August 31, 2011 , the Company had-iemm capital lease obligations of
$987 pertaining to its acquisition of SYNNEX Infot€orporation (“Infotec Japan”).

Goodwill
Distribution GBS Total
Balance as of November 30, 2010 $ 89,03 $ 50,54¢ $ 139,58
Changes during the period 16,29( 16,18: 32,47:
Foreign currency translation 3,84: 571 4,41¢
Balance as of August 31, 2011 $ 109,16: $ 67,30: $ 176,46

Gooduwill recorded in the distribution segment dgrihe nine months ended August 31, 2011, primaeilgtes to the acquisition of
Infotec Japan. The increase in goodwill in the gldiusiness services (“GBS”) segment is due tatugiisition of certain businesses of e4e,
Inc.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2010
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)
Intangible assets, net
As of August 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010

Gross Accumulated Net Gross Accumulated Net

Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Vendor lists $ 36,81 $ (26,719 $ 10,09¢ $ 36,81 $ (25569 $ 11,25:
Customer lists 45,85 (22,67¢) 23,17¢ 32,19¢ (18,005 14,19:
Other intangible assets 4,48: (3,79€) 68€ 6,45 (3,629 2,82¢

$ 8715. $ (53,19) $  3396( $  7546¢ $ (47,199 $  28,27:

Amortization expenses for the three and nine moettied August 31, 2011 were $1,776 and $ 5,58%entively, and for the three
and nine months ended August 31, 2010 were $1,88%3,858, respectively. The increase in intangiisieets as of August 31, 2011
compared to November 30, 2010 is due to the adopngf Infotec Japan within the distribution segrhand the acquisition of certain
businesses of ede, Inc. in the GBS segment.

NOTE 5—INVESTMENTS:
The carrying amount of the Company’s investmengh@wn in the table below:

As of August 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying
Cost Basis (Losses)/Gains Value Cost Basis (Losses)/Gains Value
Short-term investments
Trading securities $ 9,38¢ % (3,059 $ 6,33( % 9,32¢ % (1,415 $ 7,90¢
Available-for-sale securities 1 39 40 55 47 10z
Held-to-maturity securities — — — 91C — 91C
Cost-method securities 2,412 — 2,412 2,49¢ — 2,49¢

$ 11,790 $ (3015 $ 878 $ 12787 $ (1,369 $  11,41¢

Long-term investments in other assets
Available-for-sale securities $ 944 % 19C $ 1,13¢  $ — 3 — $ —

Short-term trading securities generally consistapiity securities relating to the Company’s def@cempensation plan. Short-term and
long-term available-for-sale securities primarignesist of investments in other companies’ equitusiéies. Held-to-maturity investments
primarily consist of term deposits with maturitfesm the date of purchase greater than three mamttidess than one year. These term
deposits are held until the maturity date and atdnaded. Cost-method securities primarily consishvestments in a hedge fund and a
private equity fund under the Company’s deferreshgensation plan.

Trading securities and available-for-sale secuwitiee recorded at fair value in each reportingogesind therefore the carrying value of
these securities equals their fair value. For aosthod securities, the Company records an impairctearge when the decline in fair value is
determined to be other-than-temporary.

The following table summarizes the total realizad anrealized gains and losses recorded on the &uwyigptrading investments and
the other-than-temporary losses recorded on cotitedesecurities during the three and nine monthie@ugust 31, 2011 and 2010:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Realized and unrealized gain (loss) on tradingsitments $ (1,28¢) $ (54¢) $ (81¢) $ (369)

Other-than-temporary loss on cost-method securities — (369 — (369)
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NOTE 6—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaeyxp®sed to foreign currency risk, interest riskyiggrisk and credit risk. The
Company’s transactions in its foreign operatioresdgnominated in the British Pound, Canadian Dothinese Renminbi, Costa Rican
Colon, Indian Rupee, Japanese Yen, Mexican Pedd?hitippine Peso. The Company’s foreign locatienter into transactions and own
monetary assets and liabilities that are denomihiateurrencies other than their functional curserfs part of its risk management strategy,
the Company uses short-term forward contracts istrobthe above mentioned currencies to minimigdélance sheet exposure to foreign
currency risk. These derivatives are not designaseltedging instruments as the Company uses forveattiacts to hedge foreign currency
balance sheet exposures. The forward exchangeactsire recorded at fair value in each reportergpd and any gains or losses resulting
from the changes in fair value, are recorded iniegs in the period of change. Generally, the Camgploes not use derivative instruments to
cover equity risk and credit risk. The Company’fiqyois not to allow the use of derivatives fordilag or speculative purposes. The fair value
of the Company’s forward exchange contracts a@ dilsclosed in Note 14. The following table summesithe fair value of the Company’s
foreign exchange forward contracts as of Augus81,1 and November 30, 2010:

Fair Value as of

Location August 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Accrued liabilities $ 85 $ (170
Other current assets 37C 537

$ 28t % 367

The notional amounts of the foreign exchange fodwamtracts that were outstanding as of Augus2811 and November 30, 2010
were $ 92,902 and $ 118,596 spectively. The notional amounts represengtbhes amounts of foreign currency that will be ddugy sold &
maturity. During the three and nine months endedusti31, 2011 , in relation to its forward contsa¢che Company recorded in “Other
income, net” total realized and unrealized gain$ 487 and losses of $ 3,442 , respectively. Duttiegthree and nine months ended
August 31, 2010 , the Company recorded in “Otheotine, net” total realized and unrealized gaingeélto its forward contracts of $ 1,737
and $ 790 , respectively.

NOTE 7—ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company primarily finances its U.S. operatiasith an accounts receivable securitization progfdma “U.S. Arrangement”). In
November 2010, the Company amended and restatedl neA\rrangement‘Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangemengf)lacing the lende
and the lead agent. The Company can now pledge aprtaximum of $400,000 in U.S. trade accountsivabee (“U.S. Receivables”) as
compared to a maximum of $350,000 under the previa®. Arrangement. The maturity date of the Ameraled Restated U.S. Arrangernr
is November 12, 2013. The effective borrowing aosdler the Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangemerblisnd of the prevailing dealer
commercial paper rates plus a program fee of 0.p8fannum based on the used portion of the commitraad a facility fee of 0.60% per
annum payable on the aggregate commitment of titeets. Prior to the amendment, the effective bamgwost was a blend of the prevail
dealer commercial paper rates, plus a programff@e66% per annum based on the used portion aghemitment and a facility fee of
0.65% per annum payable on the aggregate commitibatbalances outstanding on the Amended and teddthS. Arrangement as of
August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 were $ 1487a0@ $ 209,100 , respectively.

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U1angement, the Company sells, on a revolving basikl.S. Receivables to a
wholly-owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. Therbaings are funded by pledging all of the righife tand interest in and to the U.S.
Receivables as security. Any borrowings under theeAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement are recosdéeba on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets. As is customary deteecounts receivable securitization arrangemartedit rating agency’s downgrade of
the third party issuer of commercial paper or baak-up liquidity provider (which provides a soudfdunding if the commercial paper
market cannot be accessed) could result in anasera the Company’s cost of borrowing or losshef€ompany’s financing capacity under
these programs if the commercial paper issueaidity back-up provider is not replaced. Lossudlsfinancing capacity could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s finamialdition and results of operations.

The Company also has other financing agreememisith America with various financial institutiond~(ooring
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Companies”) to allow certain customers of the Comypa finance their purchases directly with thedfiog Companies. Under these
agreements, the Flooring Companies pay to the Coynipee selling price of products sold to varioustomers, less a discount, within
approximately 15 to 30 days from the date of sBHfe Company is contingently liable to repurchaseiory sold under flooring agreements
in the event of any default by its customers urtderagreement and such inventory being reposséyshe Flooring Companies. Please see
Note 15 for further information. The following t&xdummarizes the net sales financed through tberilp agreements and the flooring f
incurred:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Net sales financed $ 201,70 $ 172,27 $ 532,51' $ 472,27"
Flooring feed? 1,03¢ 917 2,06¢ 2,392

(1) Flooring fees are included within “Interesperse and finance charges, net.”

As of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, acisoateivable subject to flooring agreements wesé, 896 and $ 53,985 ,
respectively.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamdsgimancial institutions for the sale and finamgf approved accounts receivable
and notes receivable. The amount outstanding wthdee arrangements that was sold but not collested August 31, 2011 was $ 45,300 .

NOTE 8—BORROWINGS:

Borrowings consist of the following:

As of
August 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Convertible debt $ 134,91 $ 131,28
SYNNEX U.S. securitization 147,00( 209,10(
SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit 13,43 36,24(
SYNNEX Canada term loan 9,662 9,671
Infotec Japan credit facility 130,44t —
Infotec Japan term loans & other borrowings 16,22¢ —
Total borrowings 451,68( 386,30t
Less: Current portion (228,626 (245,97))
Non-current portion $ 223,05: $ 140,33

Convertible debt

In May 2008, the Company issued $143,750 of aggeggancipal amount of its 4.0% Convertible Serifmtes due 2018 (the “Notes”)
in a private placement. The carrying amount ofdbevertible debt, net of the unamortized debt distowas $134,912 and $ 131,289 as of
August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, respectivdig Notes are senior unsecured obligations o€drmpany and have a cash coupon
interest rate of 4.0% per annum. The Company mdgeam the Notes, in whole or in part, for cash oaftar May 20, 2013, at a redemption
price equal to 100% of the principal amount of Naes to be redeemed, plus any accrued and ungeigst (including any additional
interest and any contingent interest) up to, buotueding, the redemption date. See Note 9. AlsoNbages contain various features which
under certain circumstances could allow the holteonvert the Notes into shares before theirytsar- maturity.

SYNNEX U.S. securitizatiol

The Company can pledge up to a maximum of $400j0QDS. Receivables under its Amended and Restat8dArrangement. See
Note 7— Accounts Receivable Arrangements. The effectivedwing costs under the Amended and Restated Urangement is a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, plpsogram fee on the used portion of the commitraadta facility fee payable on the



aggregate commitment.
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SYNNEX U.S. senior secured revolving line of cre

The Company has a senior secured revolving lirerafit arrangement (the “Revolver”) with a finardrestitution. In November 2010,
the Company amended and restated the RevolvetAthended and Restated Revolver”) to remove onéefiénders and increase the
maximum commitment of the remaining lender from $80 to $100,000. The Amended and Restated Revat@ns an accordion feature
increase the maximum commitment by an addition@|G0 to $150,000 at the Company’s request, iretleat the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates il\thended and Restated Revolver. Interest on bongsvinder the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Intérdfered Rate (“LIBOR”), at the Company’s optidrhe margin on the LIBOR is
determined in accordance with its fixed charge cage ratio under the Amended and Restated Revaheis currently 2.25%. The
Company’s base rate is determined based on thehdadHi) the financial institution’s prime ratei) the overnight federal funds rate plus
0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus 1.00%. An unddime fee of 0.50% per annum is payable if thestanding principal amount of the
Amended and Restated Revolver is less than haffeofenders’ commitments; however, that fee is ceduo 0.35% if the outstanding
principal amount of the Amended and Restated Revad/greater than half of the lenders’ commitmente Amended and Restated
Revolver is secured by the Company’s inventory athér assets and expires in November 2013. It wbeldn event of default under the
Amended and Restated Revolver if (1) a lender utftdeAmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement dedtinestend the maturity date at any
point within sixty days prior to the maturity datEthe Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangement, sialesilability under the Amended and
Restated Revolver exceeds $60,000 or the Compang handing commitment in place to renew or reptaeeAmended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement or (2) at least twenty days prior ®iaturity date of the Amended and Restated U.G&anjement, the Company does not
in place a binding commitment to renew or repldmeAmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement on suiadiyasimilar terms and conditions,
unless the Company has no amounts outstanding timelé&mended and Restated Revolver at such timerelilvas no borrowing outstanding
as of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010.

SYNNEX U.S. unsecured revolving line of cre:

In February 2011, the Company entered into an genaent with a financial institution to provide amsecured revolving line of credit
for general corporate purposes. The maximum comemtrander the arrangement is $25,000. The arrangen@udes an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitteedf credit is determined by either a base rated BOR, at the Company’s option. The
margin on the LIBOR is 2.00%. The Company'’s base isathe financial institution’s prime rate minli®5%. The agreement expires in
February 2014. As of August 31, 2011 , there werbarrowings outstanding under this arrangement.

SYNNEX Canada revolving line of cred

SYNNEX Canada Limited (“SYNNEX Canada”) has a revad) line of credit arrangement with a financiadtitution for a maximum
commitment of C$125,000 (“Canadian Revolving Arramgnt”). The Canadian Revolving Arrangement alswides a sublimit of $5,000
for the issuance of standby letters of credit. A8wgust 31, 2011 , outstanding standby lettersredlit totaled $3,354. SYNNEX Canada has
granted a security interest on substantially altofssets in favor of the lender under this rengl credit facility. In addition, the Company
pledged its stock in SYNNEX Canada as collateratie Canadian Revolving Arrangement. The CanaBewolving Arrangement expires
May 2012. The interest rate applicable is equél)ta minimum rate of 2.50% plus a margin of 1.2f%a Base Rate Loan in Canadian
Dollars, (ii) a minimum rate of 3.25% plus a margir2.50% for a Base Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, @iiy}da minimum rate of 1.00% plus a
margin of 2.75% for a BA (Bankers Acceptance) Rattan. A fee of 0.375% per annum is payable witlpeesto the unused portion of the
commitment.

SYNNEX Canada term loau

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated withuhehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canatibe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annhe final maturity date for repayment of the aidprincipal is April 1, 2017.

Infotec Japan credit facility

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a gréfipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritJ¥
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10,000,000. The credit agreement is comprisedJéf¥6,000,000 long-term loan and a JP¥ 4,000,08@-&rm revolving credit facility. The
interest rate for the long-term and shiatm loans is based on the Tokyo Interbank Off&ate plus a margin of 2.25% per annum. The ¢
facility expires in November 2013. The long-termatocan be repaid at any time prior to maturity aithpenalty. The Company has issued a
guarantee of JP¥ 7,000,000 under this credit facili

Infotec Japan term loans and other borrowing

Infotec Japan has two term loans from financidifimsons which include a short-term loan of JP&D,000, which expires in January
2012 and bears a fixed interest rate of 2.00% zatedm loan of JP¥ 210,000, which expires in Deea@B12 and bears a fixed interest rate
of 1.50%. In addition, as of August 31, 2011, thees $445 outstanding under arrangements with waianks and financial institutions for
the sale and financing of approved accounts rebkivend notes receivable with recourse provisioriafotec Japan.

Others

The Company had outstanding letters of credit artiogrio $750 under a letter of credit facility @&November 30, 2010. This letter of
credit facility was terminated in March 2011.

Future principal payments

Future principal payments as of August 31, 201leutice above loans are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ending November 30, As of August 31, 2011
2011 $ 213,68(
2012 15,57
2013 79,46
2014 77¢
2015 822
Thereafter 6,45z
$ 316,76¢

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the principal amountl@f3$750 of the Notes described in
Note 9 is not included in the table abo

Interest expense and finance charg

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20l total interest expense and finance chageactounts receivable
securitization, the revolving lines of credit, tNetes and all other debt were $7,348 and $21,28pectively, including non-cash debt
accretion expenses of $ 1,234 and $3,623, respégtior the Notes. For the three and nine monitted August 31, 2010 , the total interest
expense and finance charges for accounts receigablgitization, the revolving lines of credit, thetes and all other debt were $5,722 and
$16,858, respectively, including non-cash debtetaum expenses of $ 1,141 and $ 3,349 , respegtifelthe Notes. The variable interest
rates ranged between 0.82% and 4.90% in both tee #nd nine months ended August 31, 2011 . Thablarinterest rates ranged between
0.98% and 3.75% and between 0.90% and 3.75% iththe and nine months ended August 31, 2010 .

Covenants compliance

In relation to the Notes, Amended and Restated Ar&ngement, the Amended and Restated Revolveinfiotec Japan credit facility,
the Canadian Revolving Arrangement and the U.Seaured revolving line of credit, the Company hammber of covenants and restrictions
that, among other things, require the Company toptp with certain financial and other covenantse3é covenants require the Company to
maintain specified financial ratios and satisfytair financial condition tests, including minimuratrworth and fixed charge coverage ratios.
They also limit the Company’s ability to incur atidinal debt, make or forgive intercompany loans, gaidends and make other types of
distributions, make certain acquisitions, repuretthe Company stock, create liens, cancel debt owed to the @ompenter into agreemet
with affiliates, modify
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the nature of the Company’s business, enter intslsaseback transactions, make certain investmentsr into new real estate leases,
transfer and sell assets, cancel or terminate atgmal contracts and merge or consolidate. Themants also limit the Company’s ability to
pay cash upon conversion, redemption or repurcbitfe Notes subject to certain liquidity tests.

As of August 31, 2011 , the Company was in comgkawith all material covenants for the above areamgnts.
Guarantees

The Company has issued guarantees to certain \@addrlenders of its subsidiaries’ for trade criaés and loans, totaling $240,452
and $108,497 as of August 31, 2011 and Novembe2@®0), respectively. The Company is obligated utigese guarantees to pay amounts
due should its subsidiaries not pay valid amountsdto their vendors or lenders.

NOTE 9—CONVERTIBLE DEBT:

As of
Convertible debt August 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Principal amount $ 143,75( $ 143,75(
Less: Unamortized debt discount (8,83¢) (12,467
Net carrying amount $ 134,91. $ 131,28¢

In May 2008, the Company issued $143,750 of aggeggancipal amount of the Notes in a private plaeat. The Notes have a cash
coupon interest rate of 4.0% per annum. InteresherNotes is payable in cash semi-annually ineasren May 15 and November 15 of each
year, and commenced on November 15, 2008. In addiie Company will pay contingent interest irpexg of any si-month period from
May 15 to November 14 or from November 15 to Maywih the initial six-month period commencing Ma§, 2013, if the trading price of
the Notes for each of the ten trading days immedbigireceding the first day of the applicable signth period equals 120% or more of the
principal amount of the Notes. During any integgstiod when contingent interest is payable, thdingant interest payable per Note is equal
to 0.55% of the average trading price of the Nadiging the ten trading days immediately precediwgfirst day of the applicable six-month
interest period. The Notes mature on May 15, 28WiBject to earlier redemption, repurchase or caiver

Holders may convert their Notes at their optioarat time prior to the close of business on thermss day immediately preceding the
maturity date for such Notes under the followinggmstances: (1) during any fiscal quarter afterftbcal quarter ended August 31, 2008
(and only during such fiscal quarter), if the legtorted sale price of the Company’s common stoclaf least twenty trading days in the
period of thirty consecutive trading days endinglmnlast trading day of the immediately precedisgal quarter is equal to or more than
130% of the conversion price of the Notes on tlseday of such preceding fiscal quarter; (2) duthngfive businessgay period after any fiv
consecutive trading-day period (the “MeasuremenibB® in which the trading price per $1 principal amoahthe Notes for each day of t
Measurement Period was less than 98% of the pradube last reported sale price of the commonkssor the conversion rate of the Notes
on each such day; (3) if the Company has callegdnicular Notes for redemption, until the clo$éwusiness on the business day prior to the
redemption date; or (4) upon the occurrence ohaedorporate transactions. In addition, holderg alao convert their Notes at their optio
any time beginning on November 15, 2017, and endiribe close of business on the business day imateddpreceding the maturity date
the Notes, without regard to the foregoing circlanses. Upon conversion, the Company will pay oivdelas the case may be, cash, shares
of the common stock or a combination thereof at@bepany’s election. The initial conversion ratetfte Notes will be 33.9945 shares of
common stock per $1 principal amount of Notes, egent to an initial conversion price of $29.42 phare of common stock. Such
conversion rate will be subject to adjustment intaie events but will not be adjusted for accrug@iiest, including any additional interest i
any contingent interest. The above mentioned cgatinies were not triggered as of August 31, 2011 .

The Company may not redeem the Notes prior to MayR2@13. The Company may redeem the Notes, in wdrale part, for cash on or
after May 20, 2013, at a redemption price equald@ of the principal amount of the Notes to beeegded, plus any accrued and unpaid
interest to (including any additional interest amy contingent interest), but excluding, the rediéonpdate.

Holders may require the Company to repurchaser @lmortion of their Notes for cash on May 15, 2013 purchase
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price equal to 100% of the principal amount of Netes to be repurchased, plus any accrued anddinptarest (including any additional
interest and any contingent interest) up to, butueding, the repurchase date. If the Company uraderg fundamental change, holders may
require it to purchase all or a portion of theirtésfor cash at a price equal to 100% of the gsadamount of the Notes to be purchased, plus
any accrued and unpaid interest (including anytamil interest and any contingent interest) ugbtd,excluding, the fundamental change
repurchase date.

The Notes are senior unsecured obligations of thragany and rank equally in right of payment withestsenior unsecured debt and
rank senior to subordinated notes, if any. The Bleféectively rank junior to any of the Companyessred indebtedness to the extent of the
assets securing such indebtedness. The Notessarstaicturally subordinated in right of paymenaliandebtedness and other liabilities and
commitments (including trade payables) of the Camyfsasubsidiaries. The net proceeds from the Net® used for general corporate
purposes and to reduce outstanding balances umel&r. 8. Arrangement and the Revolver.

The Notes are governed by an indenture, dated Bapfl2, 2008, between the Company and U.S. Batioh&l Association, as
trustee, which contains customary events of default

The Notes as hybrid instruments are accountedageciible debt and are recorded at carrying valbe. right of the holders of the
Notes to require the Company to repurchase thesNotthe event of a fundamental change and thengmnit interest feature would requ
separate measurement from the Notes; howeverntbara is insignificant. The additional shares isdedollowing certain corporate
transactions do not require bifurcation and separsasurement from the Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standéwdsaccounting for convertible debt, the Compamgognized both a liability and an
equity component of the Notes in a manner thaécgslits non-convertible debt borrowing rate atdhte of issuance of 8.0%. The value
assigned to the debt component, which is the etgirfair value, as of the issuance date, of a amnibte without the conversion feature, was
determined to be $120,332. The difference betwleerNbte cash proceeds and this estimated fair vedhiseestimated to be $23,418 and was
retroactively recorded as a debt discount andlweilamortized to “Interest expense and finance @samget”’ over the five-year period to the
first put date, utilizing the effective interest tined.

As of August 31, 2011 , the remaining amortizai@niod is approximately twenty months assumingréaemption of the Notes at the
first purchase date of May 20, 2013. Based on h caspon interest rate of 4.0%, the Company recbcdatractual interest expenses of
$1,624 and $4,871 , during the three and nine nscerlded August 31, 2011 , respectively, and $1a6@5%4,872 during the three and nine
months ended August 31, 2010, respectively. Basesh effective rate of 8.0%, the Company recorimucash interest expenses of $1,234
and $3,623 during the three and nine months endeguigt 31, 2011 , respectively, and $1,141 and $3(84ing the three and nine months
ended August 31, 2010, respectively. As of botigust 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 , the carwahge of the equity component of the
Notes, net of allocated issuance costs, was $22/836f August 31, 2011 , the if-converted value of thedsadid not exceed the principal
balance.

The Notes contain various features that undericectecumstances could allow the holders to contrertNotes into shares before their
ten-year maturity. Further, the date of settlentéhe Notes is uncertain due to the various fegtaf the Notes including put and call
features. Because the Company currently intendsttte the Notes using cash at some future daeCtmpany maintains within its Amenc
and Restated U.S. Arrangement, the Amended anditeddRevolver and the U.S. unsecured revolvingdingredit ongoing features that
allow the Company to utilize cash from these féiesi to cash settle the Notes, if desired.

NOTE 10—NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:

The following table sets forth the computation asiz and diluted net income per common share fop#riods indicated:
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Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010

Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporation:

Income from continuing operations, net of tax $ 39,03t $ 30,91« $ 100,15¢ $ 79,00°
Discontinued operations:

Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 59

Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 11,35
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 39,03t $ 30,91 $ 100,15¢ $ 90,41%
Weighted-average common shares - basic 35,88: 35,08: 35,72¢ 34,53¢
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options, restricted stock awards and resttistock units 712 827 80¢ 1,094
Conversion spread of convertible debt — — 357 —
Weighted-average common shares - diluted 36,59 35,91( 36,88¢ 35,62¢
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporati
Basic:

Income from continuing operations $ 1.0¢ $ 08¢ $ 28C $ 2.2¢

Discontinued operations — — — 0.3z
Net income per common share - basic $ 1.0¢ $ 08¢ $ 28C % 2.62
Diluted:

Income from continuing operations $ 1.07 $ 0.8¢ $ 272 $ 2.2z

Discontinued operations — — — 0.32
Net income per common share - diluted $ 1.07 $ 0.8¢ $ 27z % 2.54

Options to purchase 62 and 35 shares of commok &iothe three and nine months ended August 311 20espectively, and 67 and
50 shares of common stock for the three and ningtmscended August 31, 2010 , respectively, havéeen included in the computation of
diluted net income per share as their effect whialde been anti-dilutive.

NOTE 11—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has a business relationship with MiTA€rnational Corporation (“MiTAC International’y publiclytraded company i
Taiwan that began in 1992 when it became its pynirarestor through its affiliates. As of both Aug4, 2011 and November 30, 2010,
MITAC International and its affiliates beneficialbwwned approximately 29% of the Company’s commonlstin addition, Matthew Miau,
the Company’s Chairman Emeritus of the Board o&Eliors, is the Chairman of MiTAC International andirector or officer of MiTAC
International’s affiliates. As a result, MiTAC Imteational generally has significant influence otrex Company and over the outcome of all
matters submitted to stockholders for considerafimiuding any merger or acquisition of the Compalamong other things, this could have
the effect of delaying, deterring or preventingharege of control over the Company.

Until July 31, 2010, the Company worked with MiTA@ernational on OEM outsourcing and jointly masd@&MIiTAC International’s
design and electronic manufacturing services andantract assembly capabilities. This relationgimigbled the Company to build
relationships with MiTAC International’s custome@n July 31, 2010, MiTAC International purchasedaia assets related to the Company’
contract assembly business, including inventory@rslomer contracts, primarily related to custontiees being jointly serviced by MiTAC
International and the Company. As part of thisdeantion, the Company provided MiTAC Internationgdtain transition services for the
business for a monthly fee over a period of twehanths. The sale agreement also included earnmoup@fit sharing provisions, which
were based on operating performance metrics adhiever twelve to eighteen months from the closiatedor the defined customers
included in this transaction. During the three am months ended August 31, 2011 , the Comparmyded $ 1,266 and $ 5,362 ,
respectively, for service fees earned, reimbursésfen facilities and overhead costs and the fatthieved earn-out condition.
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The Company purchased inventories, including naiklmmmputers, motherboards and other peripherais, MiTAC International ani
its affiliates totaling $ 540 and $ 2,868 during three and nine months ended August 31, 201bectsely, and $ 39,622 and $ 154,545 for
the three and nine months ended August 31, 20d€pertively. The Comparg/sales to MiTAC International and its affiliatagritg the thre
and nine months ended August 31, 2011 totaled46136d $ 2,726 , respectively, and during the threknine months ended August 31,
2010, totaled $ 391 and $ 1,626 , respectivelyst\db the purchases and sales in the three andwonéhs ended August 31, 2010 were
pursuant to the Master Supply Agreement with MiTk@&rnational and the Company’s former contraceassdy customer Sun
Microsystems, which was acquired by Oracle Corpanah 2010.

The Company’s business relationship with MiTAC tntgional had been informal and was not governelbhg-term commitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemwapacity commitments.

During the period of time that the Company workeéthliTAC International, the Company negotiated mfaeturing, pricing and
other material terms on a case-by-case basis witAl International and its contract assembly custmsrfor a given project. While MiTAC
International is a related party and a controlbtackholder, the Company believes that the sigamifi¢erms under its arrangements with
MITAC International, including pricing, will not nterially differ from the terms it could have nega#&d with unaffiliated third parties, and it
has adopted a policy requiring that material tratisas with MiTAC International or its related pag be approved by its Audit Committee,
which is composed solely of independent directiorsiddition, Matthew Miau’s compensation is apprebig the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee, which is also composed sofelydependent directors.

Beneficial ownership of the Compars common stock by MiTAC International

As noted above, MiTAC International and its affiéia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiiy&8% of the Company’s
common stock as of August 31, 2011 . These shaeesvened by the following entities:

As of August 31, 2011
(shares in thousands)

MITAC International®

6,15¢

Synnex Technology International Cof. 4427
Aali

Total 10,58¢

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmetds k wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC Internatiin Excludes 589 thousand shares (of which 379s#0d shares
are directly held and 210 thousand shares aredubjexercisable options) held by Matthew Miau.

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp. (“Synfiechnology International”) is a separate entinirthe Company and is a publicly-traded corporaitiohaiwan.
Shares are held via Peer Development Ltd, a whmllged subsidiary of Synnex Technology InternationBTAC International owns a noncontrolling interes$
8.7% in MiTAC Incorporated, a privatelyeld Taiwanese company, which in turn holds a notrotling interest of 14.0% in Synnex Technologyeimational. Neithe
MITAC International, nor Mr. Miau is affiliated witany person(s), entity, or entities that hold gomity interest in MiTAC Incorporated.

While the ownership structure of MITAC Internatibaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atemnial adverse effect on the
Company’s business in the past, and it does naapto do so in the future.

The Company owns shares of MiTAC International and of its affiliates related to the deferred congagion plan of Robert Huang,
the Company’s founder and former Chairman. As ofuési 31, 2011 , the value of the investment wa83. Except as described herein,
none of the Company’s officers or directors haiméarest in MiTAC International or its affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trdaerporation in Taiwan that currently providestidisition and fulfillment services
to various markets in Asia and Australia, and $®a potential competitor of the Company. NeithéFAC International, nor Synnex
Technology International is restricted from competwith the Company.

Others

On August 31, 2010, the Company acquired a 33.386amtrolling interest in SB Pacific Corporation lited (“SB Pacific”). The
Company is not the primary beneficiary in SB Pacifihe controlling shareholder of SB Pacific is BdbHuang, who is the Company’s
founder and former Chairman. The Company’s 33.3%stment in SB Pacific is
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accounted for as an equity-method investment amtisded in “Other assets.” The balances of tlvestment as of August 31, 2011 and
November 30, 2010 were6,043 and $ 1,095 , respectively. The Company d=g&B Pacific to be a variable interest entity asaf

August 31, 2011 , its maximum exposure to loss hgited to $ 6,043 . During the nine months endegyést 31, 2011 , the Company paid $
150 in management fees to SB Pacific. SB Pacifina/30.0% noncontrolling interest in Infotec Japan

NOTE 12—SEGMENT INFORMATION:
Description of segment

Operating segments are based on products andegpriovided by each segment, internal organizaticture, the manner in which
operations are managed, the criteria used by tlef Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to assess segment performance as well as
resources allocation and the availability of digefenancial information.

The distribution services segment distributes I3tems, peripherals, system components, softwat@priéng equipment, consumer
electronics, and complementary products and videoes to a variety of customers, including valueeadsellers, system integrators, and
retailers, as well as provides assembly servic€Hbls, including integrated supply chain managepauitd-to-order and configure-to-order
system configurations, materials management, resiamiient and logistics.

The GBS services segment offers a range of sertacthe Company’s customers that include custorrsragement, renewals
management, back office processing and informadohnology outsourcing on a global platform. Thenpany delivers these services
through various methods including voice, chat, weebail, and digital print. The Company also seftsdoicts complementary to these service
offerings.

Summarized financial information related to the @amy’s reportable business segments for the thré@i@me months ended
August 31, 2011 and 2010, and as of August 31, 20tiINovember 30, 2010 is shown below:

Inter-Segment

Distribution GBS Elimination Consolidated

Three months ended August 31, 2011

Revenue $ 2,538,79. $ 40,48( $ (7,139 $ 2,572,13

Income from continuing operations before non-opegat

items, income taxes and noncontrolling interest 58,59: 7,92¢ — 66,51¢
Three months ended August 31, 2010

Revenue $ 2,152,53 $ 30,96¢ $ (6,439 $ 2,177,06!

Income from continuing operations before non-opegat

items, income taxes and noncontrolling interest 47,92¢ 4,22¢ — 52,154
Nine months ended August 31, 2011

Revenue $ 7,471,19 % 118,47¢ ¢ (20,797 $ 7,568,86!

Income from continuing operations before non-opegat

items, income taxes and noncontrolling interest 156,26t 15,26¢ — 171,53:
Nine months ended August 31, 2010

Revenue $ 6,079,08: $ 84,68: $ (17,857) $ 6,145,911

Income from continuing operations before non-opegat

items, income taxes and noncontrolling interest 124,37. 10,167 — 134,54:
Total assets as of August 31, 2011 $ 2,582,34 $ 270,10 $ (196,50 $ 2,655,93
Total assets as of November 30, 2010 $ 2,409,991 $ 224,677 $ (134,819 $ 2,499,86!

The inter-segment eliminations relate to the isigment back-office support services provided byGBS segment to
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the distribution segment, inter-segment investmantsinter-segment accounts receivable.

Segment by geograpt

The Company primarily operates in North Americae Tnited States and Canada are included in thethtNaamerica” operations.
China, India, Japan and the Philippines are in@udéAsia-Pacific” operations and Costa Rica, Mexand the UK are included in “Other”
operations. The revenues attributable to countniedased on geography of entities from where théygts are distributed or services are
provided. Shown below is summarized financial infation related to the geographic areas in whiclCheapany operated in the three and
nine months ended August 31, 2011 and 2010:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Revenue
North America $ 2,248,95 $ 2,140,88 $ 6,526,17. $ 6,027,571
Asia-Pacific 312,75¢ 19,38( 962,47 52,08:
Other 10,41% 16,80( 80,22( 66,26:
$ 2,572,133 $ 2,177,060 $ 7,568,860 $ 6,145,91I
As of
August 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Long-lived assets
North America $ 98,10 $ 84,66¢
Asia-Pacific 35,471 15,60:
Other 19,41¢ 11,88¢
$ 152,99¢ $ 112,15¢

Revenue in the United States was approximately @dé672% of the total revenue for the three and mioaths ended August 31,
2011 , respectively, and 83% of the total revermudbth the three and nine months ended Augus2@®10Q . Revenue in Canada was
approximately 14% for both the three and nine meetihded August 31, 20Bhd 15% and 16% of total revenue for the threerémel month:
ended August 31, 2010, respectively. Revenueparlavas approximately 12% of the total revenuéith the three and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 .

Long-lived assets in the United States were appratély 52% and 58% of total long-lived assets a&ugfust 31, 2011 and November,
30 2010, respectively. Long-lived assets in Canvegle@ approximately 12% and 17% of total long-lieessets as of August 31, 2011
and November 30, 2010, respectively. Long-livectss Japan were approximately 12% of total lamgd assets as of August 31, 2011 .

NOTE 13—ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:
Fiscal year 2011 acquisitions

On December 1, 2010, the Company acquired 70%eofdpital stock of Marubeni Infotec Corporatiosudsidiary of Marubeni
Corporation. SB Pacific, the Company’s equity-methovestee, acquired the remaining 30% nonconmtigliiterest. The Company’s total
direct and indirect ownership of Marubeni Infotegr@oration is 80%. Marubeni Infotec Corporationwinown as SYNNEX Infotec
Corporation (“Infotec Japan”) is a distributor af équipment, electronic components and softwadapan. The aggregate consideration for
the transaction was JP¥ 700,000, or approxima&[gaR, of which the Company’s direct share was&%,8 his acquisition is in the
distribution segment and enabled the Company’sresipa into Japan.

The preliminary purchase price allocation basetherestimated fair value of the assets acquirediabilities assumed is as follows:
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Purchase consideration:

Fair Value

Cash payment $ 5,88¢
Contribution from noncontrolling interest 2,504
$ 8,392
Allocation:
Cash $ 1,371
Accounts receivable 178,38«
Receivable from vendors 8,52¢
Inventories 84,55
Other current assets 2,11¢
Property, plant and equipment 5,521
Goodwill 18,10(
Intangible asset®
9,10
Other long-term assets 4,751
Short-term borrowings (103,64¢)
Accounts payable (161,229
Accrued liabilities (15,159
Long-term borrowings (2,089
Other long-term liabilities (21,927
$ 8,392

Intangibles will be amortized over a period3e10 years.

@

The Company expects to finalize the purchase pliogation upon the completion of further detaitethlysis.

In addition, the Company has acquired $24,037 bbperating losses of Infotec Japan and the Compaasyecorded a valuation

allowance of $13,155 and a reserve of $10,8821ficertain tax positions.

Subsequent to the acquisition, the Company and&i®invested $14,980 and $6,420, respectivelydditional capitalization of

Infotec Japan.

The following unaudited pro forma financial infortitan combines the Consolidated Results of Operatamif the acquisition of Infot

Japan had occurred on December 1, 2009. Pro fatljuatments include only the effects of events diyeattributable to transactions that are

factually supportable and expected to have a cointinimpact. The pro forma results contained intdide below include pro forma

adjustments for amortization of acquired intangitdad depreciation expenses.

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended

August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010

August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010

Revenue $ 2,572,183 $ 2,42857" $ 7,568,860 $ 7,036,42
Income from continuing operations, attributabl&SYWNNEX

Corporation 39,03¢ 30,15« 100,15¢ 79,631
Net income from continuing operations per sharasicb $ 1.0¢ $ 0.8 $ 28C $ 2.31
Net income from continuing operations per shariutet $ 1.07 $ 084 $ 27z % 2.2¢

The employees of Infotec Japan are covered byinat&ined benefit pension plans, including a meitiployer pension plan. Pension
costs related to such plans recorded during tleetand nine months ended August 31, 2011 were &1é®466, respectively. The estimated
pension benefit obligation and pension assets Asigiist 31, 2011 were $8,220 and $3,869, respdgtive
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During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, then@pany acquired certain businesses of ede, In&28;000 in cash, with $1,000
payable upon the completion of certain post-closimigditions. e4e, Inc. was a privatdigld BPO services company that had operationsei
United States, the UK and India. The acquisitioim he GBS segment and brought additional BPCescalmplemented the Company’s
service offerings and expanded its customer bad@aographic presence. The net tangible assetregquere $5,858 and the Company
recorded $17,142 in goodwill and intangibles. Theedmination of the fair value of the net assetpiaed is preliminary subject to the
finalization of more detailed analysis, which méange the allocation of the purchase price.

Fiscal year 2010 acquisitions

On February 26, 2010, the Company purchased suiladtaall of the North American assets of JackAtifGames, Inc., a distributor of
video game hardware and software. The acquisiidally integrated into the Company’s distributisemgment and expanded the Company's
consumer electronics product offerings. Since theecof the acquisition, the Company made certdjustments to the fair value of
inventories and other assets acquired and lisdslissumed related to this transaction. Thesetagjots had the impact of lowering the
purchase price by $6,880. The total consideratisrgdjusted, was $35,773. The net tangible assgtsred were $27,434 and the Company
recognized $4,500 of intangible assets and $3,88@odwill.

In November 2010, the Company acquired 100% oftbek of Aspire Technology Limited (“Aspire”) andh&over, Inc. (“Encover”)
for $40,047, including $8,709 in eaowt payments payable upon the achievement of oamdéestones up to three years following the dafi
the acquisitions. The fair value of the contingemmsideration recorded on the date of the acqomsitivas $8,450. During the three and nine
months ended August 31, 2011 , the Company recedr@denefit of $4,052 and $5,385, respectivelyciianges in the fair value of the
contingent consideration. The changes over tintaarfair value were due to updated estimates oéxipected revenue and gross profit rel
to the achievement of established earn-out targétsse acquisitions brought the Company additioaphbilities related to warranty and
license renewals management through proprietatywaof and services. The Company recognized $22r0@dodwill and $11,726 in
intangible assets. The purchase price is subjecthimdback of $1,850 for a period of twenty-fousnths from the purchase date. These
acquisitions are fully integrated into the GBS segtn

The determination of the fair value of the purchpigee and the net assets acquired for the actpisif Aspire and Encover is
preliminary, subject to the completion of furthetailed analysis, which may change the allocatioth@ purchase price.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above Bitipns in the fiscal years 2011 and 2010, indixtlly and in the aggregate, did not
meet the conditions of a material business comioinand were not subject to the disclosure requergmof accounting for business
combinations utilizing the purchase method of actiog.

Fiscal year 2010 divestitures

On December 28, 2009, the Company sold its comgpihterest in China Civilink (Cayman), the resuif which are presented in
“Discontinued operations.” Please see Note-dDiscontinued Operations for a detailed discussiothds transaction.

On July 31, 2010, the Company sold to MiTAC Inteioraal, inventory and certain customer contractisnarily related to contract
assembly customers jointly serviced by the Com@artyMIiTAC International. The sale agreement inctidarn-out and profit-sharing
provisions, which were based on near-term operg@réprmance metrics for the defined customersighed in the transaction. The Company
provided MiTAC International certain transition giees on a fee basis. Please see Note-1Related Party Transactions for more informa
on this transaction.

On August 31, 2010, the Company sold its contrgliimerest in Nihon Daikou Shouiji Co., Ltd. for 832 to SB Pacific.

NOTE 14—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:
The Company’s fair value measurements are cladsifiel disclosed in one of the following three catass:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markeds are accessible at the measurement dateefoticdl, unrestricted assets or
liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are nowvactir inputs which are observable, either directlyndirectly, for
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substantially the full term of the asset or lialili

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that regjiriputs that are both significant to the fair vatneasurement and unobservable (i.e.,
supported by little or no market activity).

The following table summarizes the valuation of @@mpany’s short-term investments and financiarimsents that are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:

As of August 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Fair value measurement category Fair value measurement category
Total Level 1 Level 2  Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:

Cash equivalents $ 2861( $ 2861( $ — $ — $ 11,84¢ $ 1184 $ — & —

Trading securities 6,33( 6,33( — — 7,90¢ 7,90¢ — —

Available-for-sale securities in short-term

investments 40 40 — — 10z 10z — —

Available-for-sale securities in other asse 1,134 1,134 — — — — — —

Forward foreign currency exchange

contracts 37C — 37C — 537 — 537 —
Liabilities:

Forward foreign currency exchange

contracts 85 — 85 — 17C — 17C —

Acquisition+elated contingent considerati 3,06t — — 3,06¢ 8,45( — — 8,45(

The Company’s investments in trading and availdbiesale securities consist of equity securities aedecorded at fair value basec
qguoted market prices. The fair values of forwardhenge contracts are measured based on the fangiggncy spot and forward rates quoted
by the banks or foreign currency dealers. Cashvatpnts consist primarily of highly liquid investnits in money market funds and term
deposits with maturity periods of three monthsesss| The carrying value of the cash equivalentsoxppates the fair value since they are
near their maturity.

The acquisition-related contingent consideratiqgresents the future earn-out payments relatinga@tquisitions of Aspire and
Encover, as described in Note 13— Acquisitions Riveistitures. The fair values of the contingentsidaration are based on the Company’s
probability assessment of the established profitaleasures during the periods ranging from osaryo three years from the date of the
acquisitions. The maximum payout for the eautfor Aspire and Encover is approximately $8,#lthe aggregate. During the three and
months ended August 31, 2011 , the fair value efcintingent consideration was remeasured and#hdting decreases of $4,052 and
$5,385, respectively, were recorded as a benefeding, general and administrative expenseghaConsolidated Statements of
Operations. The changes over time in the fair valage due to updated estimates of the expectedsuevand gross profit related to the
achievement of established earn-out targets.

The following table summarizes the reconciliatidrih® beginning and ending balances of the faineaif the contingent consideration
measured using significant unobservable inputs€Lay.
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Estimated Fair Value of

Contingent Consideration
Balance as of November 30, 2010 $ 8,45(
Changes in fair value (1,339
Balance as of May 31, 2011 7,117
Changes in fair value (4,052
Balance as of August 31, 2011 $ 3,06t

The following table summarizes the realized andealized gains and losses recorded in “Other inco,in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations for the changes in the/éduie of its financial instruments for tradingsaties and forward foreign currency
contracts:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Realized gain (loss) $ 13C ¢ (254 $ (3,399 $ (1,449
Unrealized gain (loss) (982 1,44¢ (8617) 1,871
Total realized and unrealized gain/(loss) $ (852 $ 1,19C $ (4,260 $ 422

The following table presents the assets and li@slthat are not carried at fair value as of Aa@ls 2011 and November 30, 2010:

As of August 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010

Carrying Carrying

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Cost-method investments in short-term investments $ 241 % 3,94 $ 249¢ $ 3,87¢
Long-term accounts receivable 7,52( 7,52( 6,53¢ 6,53¢
SYNNEX Canada term loan 9,662 9,662 9,671 9,671
Infotec Japan credit facility - long-term 78,26¢ 78,26¢ — —
Infotec Japan term loans 15,78¢ 15,78¢ — —
Convertible debt 134,91. 156,68t 131,28 168,82:

The Company’s cost-method securities in short-ierastments consist of investments in a hedge &ntha private equity fund. The
fair value of the cost-method investments is basedither (i) the published fund values or (ii)auation model developed internally based
on the published value of the securities held leyftind. The Company records an impairment chargmnwiie decline in fair value is
determined to be other-than-temporary.

The fair value of long-term accounts receivabliedased on customer rating and creditworthiness.céhwing values of the SYNNEX
Canada term loan, the Infotec Japan term loantdaality and the Infotec Japan term loans apprte their fair value since interest rates
offered to the Company for debt of similar termd amaturities are approximately the same. The faliner of convertible debt is based on the
closing price of the convertible debt traded imated trading market.

The cost-method investments in “Other assets” sbiogiinvestments in equity securities of privatéitees. The carrying value of the
investments was $3,615 and $3,400 as of Augus2(ll1 and November 30, 2010, respectively. As ofévaver 30, 2010, the fair value of
these cost-method investments is greater thanatimgiicg value. There have been no significant ckarig the fair value of the investments as
of August 31, 2011 .

The Company’s 33.3% noncontrolling investment inF&eific is recorded under the equity method obaating and is included in
“Other assets.” The investment was made in thalfigear 2010 and the carrying value of the investras of August 31, 2011 and
November 30, 2010 was $6,043 and $1,095, respéctike of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, the fainevalf this investment is
equal to its carrying value.



The carrying value of other financial instrumeng$dhto-maturity securities, accounts receivablepaats payable and
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short-term debt approximate fair value due to tekort maturities or variable-rate nature of thepeetive borrowings.

The Company monitors its investments for impairmmntonsidering current factors, including the emoic environment, market
conditions, operational performance and other $ipdeictors relating to the business underlyingithestment, and records reductions in
carrying values when necessary. Any impairmentissported under “Other income, net” in the Cdidsted Statements of Operations.

NOTE 15—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company was contingently liable as of August2Z811 under agreements to repurchase repossessetiary acquired by Flooring
Companies as a result of default on floor planrfeiag arrangements by the Company’s customers.ef&i@angements are described in Note
7. Losses, if any, would be the difference betwtherrepossession cost and the resale value ofitkeatory. There have been no repurchases
through August 31, 2011 under these agreementdfa@ompany is not aware of any pending custorataudts or repossession obligations.

The Company is from time to time involved in vasduankruptcy preference actions where the Compasyarsupplier to the
companies now in bankruptcy. These preferenceractee filed by the bankruptcy trustee on behathefbankrupt estate and generally seek
to have payments made by the debtor within ninagsdgrior to the bankruptcy returned to the bantaypstate for allocation among all of
the bankrupt estate’s creditors. The Company icaoently involved in any material preference medings.

In conjunction with the sale of China Civilink (Qagn), which is described in Note 17—Discontinuecfions, the Company has
recorded a contingent indemnification liability ®f,122.

The Company does not believe that the above comenisrand contingencies will have a material adveffeet on the Company’s
results of operations, financial position or caskvé.

NOTE 16—RESTRUCTURING CHARGES:

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies (“RGC"), @e@mpany announced a
restructuring program in Canada. During the threkrine months ended August 31, 2011 , the Compaade payments of $ 35 and $ 631 ,
respectively, for the remaining lease obligationgtee RGC facility and $ 249 and $ 431 for the ¢hmad nine months ended August 31,
2010, respectively. These lease obligations wenepteted in June 2011. As of November 30, 2010¢thas a balance of $ 630 outstanding
on the lease obligation.

NOTE 17—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:

On December 28, 2009, China Civilink (Cayman), wioperates in China as HiChina Web Solutions, wiste Alibaba.com Limitec
HiChina Web Solutions provided domain name redistneand web site hosting and design. HiChina Welnt®ns was a subsidiary of
SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation, a wholly4oed subsidiary company of SYNNEX Corporation. Unitherterms of the
agreement, the Company received $65,395 for ilmiattd 79% controlling ownership in HiChina Web@&mins. During the nine months
ended August 31, 2010, the Company recorded taial@n the sale of $11,351, net of $1,154 incone. Company, as the ultimate parent,
guaranteed the obligations of SYNNEX Investmentditajs Corporation up to $35,035 in connection wfiih sale of HiChina Web Solutiol
HiChina Web Solutions was a part of the CompanyBSGegment. The Company has no significant comtgirivolvement in the operations
of HiChina Web Solutions. In conjunction with thales of HiChina Web Solutions, the Company recor@edntingent indemnification
liability of $4,122.

The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asstditinued operation of the Company and accordjilgéyCompany has excluded
results of HiChina Web Solutions operations froenGbnsolidated Statements of Operations to prékssnibusiness in discontinued
operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiohbliChina Web Solutions for the nine months enfedust 31, 2010, which are
included in the earnings from discontinued opereatio
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Revenue

Cost of revenue

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Income from operations before non-operating itdnmmme taxes and noncontrolling interest
Interest income, net

Other income, net

Income before income taxes and noncontrolling ester

Provision for income taxes

Income from discontinued operations

Income from discontinued operations attributabladacontrolling interest
Income from discontinued operations attributabl&YANNEX Corporation

* Includes the results of operations from Decenmhet009 to the disposition date of December 289200

NOTE 18—EQUITY:

Nine Months Ended

August 31, 2010*

2,95¢
(1,706)

1,25¢
(1,199

54

17
5

76
@

75
(16)

59

A reconciliation of the changes in equity for theexmonths ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 is prexddmlow:
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For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2010

SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)

Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011

Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2010

Beginning balance of equity: $
Proceeds from the issuance of
common stock on exercise of
options

Proceeds from the issuance
common stock for employee
stock purchase plan

Tax benefit from exercise of
non-qualified stock options

Change in tax reserve

Taxes paid for the settlement
of equity awards

Share-based compensation

Capital contribution by
noncontrolling interest

Change in equity from the s¢
of HiChina Web Solution$’

Change in equity from the s¢
of Nihon Daikou Shouiji Co.,
Ltd.

Comprehensive income:
Net income

Other comprehensive
income (loss):

Changes in unrealized
gain (loss) on available-
for-sale securities

Foreign currency
translation adjustment

Total other comprehensive
income (loss)

Total comprehensive income

Ending balance of equity: $

Attributable to Attributable to Attributable Attributable to
SYNNEX Noncontrolling to SYNNEX Noncontrolling
Corporation interest Total Equity Corporation interest Total Equity
992,67( $ 157 $ 992,82 $ 828,32 $ 10,41 $ 838,73!
6,03¢ — 6,03¢ 12,56¢ — 12,56¢
80z — 80z 68< — 683
4,13¢ — 4,13¢ 10,53¢ — 10,53¢
— — — 1,18¢ — 1,18¢
(3,155 — (3,155 (502) — (502)
5,86¢ — 5,86¢ 6,372 — 6,372
— 9,027 9,027 — — —
- - - (5,94¢) (7,419 (13,369
— — — (477) (3,149 (3,62))
100,15¢ 194 100,35:. 90,41" 15¢ 90,57(
195 — 195 (10) — (10)
11,47¢ 79¢€ 12,27: (1,876 — (1,876
11,67+ 79¢ 12,47 (1,88¢) — (1,886)
111,83: 992 112,82 88,53: 15¢ 88,68
1,118,19. $ 10,17¢  $ 1,128,36° $ 941,28: $ — 3 941,28

@

NOTE 19—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

See Note 17—Discontinued operations for furtliscussion.

In September 2011, the Company acquired 100% dtthek of the global email company limited ("gen#&)sustomer contact solutions
provider based in Belfast, Northern Ireland. gent bé integrated into the Company's GBS segmeng. ddguisition is not material to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ITEM 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Fiancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shoulddsedrin conjunction with the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notésded elsewhere in this Report.

When used in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-@herReport, the words “believes,” “plans,” “estimas,” “anticipates,” “expects,”
“intends,” “allows,” “can,” “may,” “designed,” “wil 1,” and similar expressions are intended to idenfibrward-looking statements. These
are statements that relate to future periods armilitle statements about our business model andavuices, our market strategy, including
expansion of our product lines, our infrastructuaaticipated benefits of our acquisitions, impatMdTAC International Corporation, or
MITAC International, ownership interest in us, avenue and operating results, our gross marginspetition with Synnex Technolc
International Corp., our future needs for additidfimancing, concentration of customers, our int#ional operations, including ot
operations in Japan, expansion of our operations,sirategic acquisitions of businesses and asséfescts of future expansion of our
operations, adequacy of our cash resources to mgetapital needs, the settlement of our convestitites, adequacy of our disclosure
controls and procedures, pricing pressures, contipetiimpact of our accounting policies, our aniiution share repurchase program, and
statements regarding our securitization programd sgvolving credit lines. Forwartboking statements are subject to risks and unasies
that could cause actual results to differ mategidiom those projected. These risks and uncertsriticlude, but are not limited to, those
risks discussed, as well as the seasonality oftlying patterns of our customers, concentratiosadés to large customers, dependence upon
and trends in capital spending budgets in the dustry, fluctuations in general economic conditiamsl risks set forth under Part I,

Item 1A/Risk Factors.” These forward-looking statementgak only as of the date hereof. We expressly disa@ay obligation or
undertaking to release publicly any updates orsmris to any forward-looking statements containeickim to reflect any change in our
expectations with regard thereto or any changeviergs, conditions or circumstances on which any statement is based.

Overview

We are a Fortune 500 corporation and a leadingnbasiprocess services company, servicing resakadlers and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMs, in multiple regions arotielworld. Our primary business process servicesstribution and business process
outsourcing, or BPO. We operate in two segmensdridution services and global business service§BS. Our distribution services
segment distributes IT systems, peripherals, systanponents, software, networking equipment, comswtectronics, or CE, and
complementary products. We also provide contrasgrably services within our distribution segmentr GBS segment offers a range of E
services to our customers that include customeiageament, renewals management, back office progeasithinformation technology
outsourcing, or ITO, on a global platform. To fietlenhance our BPO solutions, we provide value-éddgport services such as demand
generation, pre-sales support, product marketingt and fulfillment, back office outsourcing andgt-sales technical support.

We combine our core strengths in distribution vathr BPO services to help our customers achieverefficiencies in time to mark
cost minimization, reafime linkages in the supply chain and aftermarketipct support. We distribute more than 25,000retdgy product:
(as measured by SKUs) from more than 100 IT andDEE suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers, systéegrators, and retailers
throughout the United States, Canada, Japan anit®eXs of August 31, 2011 , we had approximatély000 full-time and temporary
employees worldwide. From a geographic perspecapproximately 87% and 86% of our total revenue fr@® North America for the three
and nine months ended August 31, 2011 , respegtiaat 98% for both the three and nine months eAdegist 31, 2010 .

We purchase IT systems, peripherals, system commpgreoftware, networking equipment, CE and complatary products from our
primary suppliers such as Hewlett-Packard CompaniiP, Microsoft, Panasonic, Lenovo and Seagatesatidhem to our reseller and retail
customers. We perform a similar function for owstdbution of licensed software products. Our reselustomers include value-added
resellers, or VARS, corporate resellers, governmesgllers, system integrators, direct marketerd,retional and regional retailers. In our
GBS segment, our customers are primarily manufacdwf hardware and CE devices and publishersfvizce.

Recent Acquisitions and Divestitures

We seek to augment our service offerings by expansith strategic acquisitions of businesses asdtathat complement and expand
our global BPO capabilities. We also divest busieeghat we deem no longer strategic to our ongmiegations. Our historical acquisitions
have brought us new reseller and retail custon@Ed/ suppliers, and product lines, have extendedyfugraphic reach of our operations,
particularly in targeted markets, and have divezdiind expanded the services we provide to our Gipliers and customers. We account
for acquisitions using the purchase method of actiog and include acquired entities within our Caigated Financial Statements from the
closing date of the acquisition.
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Acquisitions during the fiscal year 201

On December 1, 2010, we acquired 70% of the cagtitak of Marubeni Infotec Corporation, a subsigliei Marubeni Corporation. SB
Pacific Corporation Limited, or SB Pacific, our égemethod investee, acquired the remaining 30%coatrolling interest. Our total direct
and indirect ownership of Marubeni Infotec Corpumatis 80%. Marubeni Infotec Corporation, now knoamSYNNEX Infotec Corporation,
or Infotec Japan, is a distributor of IT equipmedctronic components and software in Japan.

The aggregate consideration for the transactiond®&s700.0 million or approximately $8.4 milliorf,vehich our direct share was $5.9
million. As part of the acquisition, we assumedtd#i$105.7 million. The total net tangible liakidis in excess of net tangible assets acquired
were $18.8 million. We recorded $27.2 million inoglovill and intangibles. In addition, we have acqdif24.0 million of net operating losses
of Infotec Japan and we recorded a valuation allmeaf $13.2 million and a reserve of $10.9 millfonuncertain tax positions. We expect
to finalize the purchase price allocation upon clatign of further detailed analysis. Subsequerth&acquisition, we and SB Pacific inves
$15.0 million and $6.4 million, respectively, inditional capitalization of Infotec Japan. This aisifion is in the distribution segment and
enabled our expansion into Japan.

The employees of Infotec Japan are covered byinat&ined benefit pension plans, including a meitiployer pension plan. Pension
costs related to such plans recorded during tleethnd nine months ended August 31, 2011 weren$illi@n and $0.5 million, respectively.
The estimated pension benefit obligation and penassets as of August 31, 2011 were $8.2 milli@h$19 million, respectively.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamddgimancial institutions for the sale and finamgof approved accounts receivable
and notes receivable. The amount outstanding uhdse arrangements that was sold but not yet ¢tedlexs of August 31, 2011 was $45.3
million.

In March 2011, Japan experienced a 9.0 magnitudegeske followed by tsunami waves and aftershothese events had affected
infrastructure in the country, caused power outagekalso temporarily disrupted the supply chairstome vendors both locally and
internationally. Infotec Japan suffered nominalentory and facility damages during the earthqualkekthe local operations have substant
recovered from the disaster.

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, weaiced certain businesses of ede, Inc. for $23Iomiin cash, with $1.0 million
payable upon the completion of certain post-closimigditions. e4e, Inc. was a privatdigld BPO services company that had operationsei
United States, the United Kingdom and India. Thaugsition is in our GBS segment and brought addé@ldBPO scale, complemented our
service offerings and expanded our customer badgewographic presence. The net tangible assetéredquere $5.9 million and we recor
$17.1 million in goodwill and intangibles. The deténation of the fair value of the net assets aaglis preliminary, subject to the
finalization of more detailed analysis, which ménange the allocation of the purchase price.

In September 2011, we acquired 100% of the sto¢kenfjlobal email company limited, or gem, a cugooontact solutions provider
based in Belfast, Northern Ireland. gem will beegraated into our GBS segment. This acquisitiorotshmaterial to our Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Acquisitions during the fiscal year 201

On February 26, 2010, we purchased substantidlbf #he North American assets of Jack of All Ganiaes., a distributor of video
game hardware and software. Since the close afdbeisition, we made certain adjustments to threvidue of inventories and other assets
acquired and liabilities assumed related to tlaegaction. These adjustments had the impact ofriog/éhe purchase price by $6.9 million.
The total consideration, as adjusted, was $35.B8omilThe net tangible assets acquired were $27libmand we recognized $4.5 million of
intangible assets and $3.8 million in goodwill. Tdeguisition is fully integrated into our distrillmn segment and expanded our consumer
electronics product offerings.

In November 2010, we acquired 100% of the stockgfire Technology Limited, or Aspire, and Encovec., or Encover, for $40.0
million, including $8.7 million in earn-out paymenpayable upon the achievement of certain milestapeto three years following the dates
of the acquisitions. The fair value of the contingeonsideration recorded on the date of the aitiguis was $8.5 million. During the three
and nine months ended August 31, 20%E recognized a benefit of $4.1 million and $%Hidlion, respectively, for changes in the fair valol
the contingent consideration. The changes over itintlee fair value were due to updated estimateah@Expected revenue and gross profit
related to the achievement of established earnangéts. These acquisitions brought us additioaphbilities related to warranty and license
renewals management through proprietary softwadesarvices. We recognized $22.0 million in goodaiidd $11.7 million in intangible
assets. The purchase price is subject to a holdife®k.9 million for a period of twenty-four montfrem the purchase date. These
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acquisitions are fully integrated into our GBS segm

The determination of the fair value of the purchpigee and the net assets acquired for the actpnisif Aspire and Encover is
preliminary, subject to the completion of furthetailed analysis, which may change the allocaticth@ purchase price.

Restructuring Charges

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies, or RGCamgounced a restructuring
program in Canada. During the three and nine moatded August 31, 2011 , we made payments of $Dlibmand $ 0.6 million ,
respectively, which are included in selling, geharad administrative expenses, for the remainiagéeobligations on the RGC facility. The
lease obligations were completed in June 2011 bEfence outstanding on facility and exit costsfasavember 30, 2010 was 0.6 million.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

There have been no material changes in our criicedunting policies and estimates for the threerame month periods ended
August 31, 2011 from our disclosure in our AnnuapBrt on Form 10-K for the year ended Novembe28@0. For more information on our
critical accounting policies, please see the dsiomsin our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ékgear ended November 30, 2010.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the indicatestipds, data as percentages of revenue:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010
Statements of operations data:
Revenue 100.0( % 100.0( % 100.0( % 100.0( %
Cost of revenue (94.072) (94.2¢) (94.1%) (94.29)
Gross profit 5.9¢ 5.74 5.85 5.71
Selling, general and administrative expenses (3.39) (3.39 (3.5¢) (3.52)
Income from continuing operations before non-opegat
items, income taxes and noncontrolling interest 2.5¢ 2.4C 2.2 2.1¢
Interest expense and finance charges, net (0.25) (0.22) (0.26) (0.20
Other income (expense), net (0.0%) (0.07) 0.0C 0.01
Income from continuing operations before income=$aand
noncontrolling interest 2.2¢ 2.17 2.01 2.0C
Provision for income taxes (0.7¢) (0.75) (0.69) (0.77)
Income from continuing operations before noncotitrgl
interest, net of tax 1.5¢ 1.4z 1.32 1.2¢
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 0.0C
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — — — 0.1¢
Net income 1.5¢ 1.42 1.3Z 1.47
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest (0.03) 0.0C 0.0C 0.0C
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation 1.52% 1.42% 1.32% 1.47%
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Three Months and Nine Months Ended August 31, 2014nd 2010

Revenue
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)

Revenue $ 2,572,133 $ 2,177,06! 18.1% $ 7,568,86! $ 6,145,911 23.2%
Distribution revenue 2,538,79: 2,152,53 17.%% 7,471,191 6,079,08! 22.%
GBS revenue 40,48( 30,96¢ 30.7% 118,471 84,68t 39.9%
Inter-segment

elimination (7,139 (6,43¢) 10.9% (20,79 (17,85 16.5%

In our distribution business, we sell in exces&2®D00 technology products (as measured by ack\ésyfrom more than 100 IT and
CE OEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers.grfees of our products are highly dependent orvidtemes purchased within a product
category. The products we sell from one periodhéortext are often not comparable because of rdggidges in product models and features.
The revenue generated in our GBS segment relaBB@services such as demand generation, presagesrt, product marketing, print and
fulfillment, back office support, ITO, renewals nagement and post-sales technical support. The setgment eliminations primarily relate
the inter-segment baakffice support services provided by our GBS segn@pur distribution segment. GBS revenue to tpadies is net ¢
inter-segment eliminations. The GBS programs arstiocner service requirements change frequently fsomperiod to the next and are often
not comparable.

Our revenue in the distribution segment increasethd the three months ended August 31, 2011, coedp@a the prior year period
primarily due to our fiscal first quarter 2011 aisjtion of Infotec Japan, offset by the sale ofoation of our contract assembly business in
third fiscal quarter of 2010 and the adverse impachovements in the Canadian foreign exchangeskatian rates. During the three months
ended August 31, 2011, revenue from Infotec Japatributed approximately $ 297.0 million or 12%ouifr distribution revenue. Compared
to the prior year period in North America, our sabé peripherals increased 4%, sales of IT systaoteased 13%, sales of system
components increased 8%, sales of networking sysitecneased 40% and sales of software increaséédy

During the nine months ended August 31, 2011, ewemue in the distribution segment increased coeaptar the prior year period due
to our acquisition of Infotec Japan, improving metr&onditions in the United States and revenue ftaok of All Games, Inc. which was
acquired at the end of our first fiscal quarte2010, offset by the sale of a portion of our cocttessembly business in our third fiscal quarter
of 2010. During the nine months ended August 31,12@evenue from Infotec Japan contributed appretety $ 914.1 million, or 12% of our
distribution revenue. Compared to the prior yeaigokein North America, our sales of peripherals@ased 11%, sales of IT systems incre
7%, sales of system components increased 11%,dabesworking systems increased 37% and salesftfiare increased 26%.

During the three and nine months ended August @1] 2revenue generated from the recent acquisitiooar GBS segment
contributed approximately 32% and 30%, respectiv@lypur GBS revenue. The revenue from our GBS segim the three and nine months
ended August 31, 2010 also included $4.8 milliod 1.9 million, respectively, from Nihon Daikou@lj Co., Ltd., or NDS, which was
sold in the third quarter of fiscal year 2010. Quigagrowth in revenue from our call centers durihg three and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 were 5% and 14%, respectively coetpto the prior year periods as we continue tearpce increased call volume at our
BPO contact centers and expansion of our serviegings and customer base.

Gross Profit

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Gross profit $ 153,75 $ 124,86 23.1% $ 442,657 $ 350,69 26.2%
Percentage of revenue 5.98% 5.7%% 5.85% 5.71%

Our gross profit is affected by a variety of fastancluding competition, average selling pricemjety of products and services we sell,
our customers, our sources of revenue by segmebite and discount programs from our supplieegglit costs, reserves for inventory
losses, acquisitions and divestitures of businaits,fluctuations in revenue, and our mix of besi®mincluding our GBS services.

Our gross profit as a percentage of revenue ithitee and nine months ended August 31, 2011 ineddays 24 and 14
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basis points, respectively, over the prior yearquerOur gross profit was favorably impacted by ginewth in business in our GBS segment,
the change in product mix and favorable vendortesbim our distribution segment, and the contridoufrom our recent acquisitions in both
segments.

No specific customers, or changes in pricing stnatendividually or in the aggregate, contributégingficantly to the change in gross
profit.

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Selling, general and
administrative expenses $ 87,23t $ 72,71¢ 20.(% $ 271,12t % 216,15¢ 25.2%
Percentage of revenue 3.3% 3.3%% 3.5&% 3.52%

Approximately two-thirds of our selling, generaldamdministrative expenses consist of personnes@sth as salaries, commissions,
bonuses, share-based compensation, deferred coatipensxpense or income, and temporary personisés.c8elling, general and
administrative expenses also include costs of atifiies, utility expense, professional fees, @gpation expense on our capital equipment,
bad debt expense, amortization expense on ourgiti@nassets, and marketing expense, offset inbyartimbursements from OEM suppli¢

The increase in selling, general and administragik@enses in the three and nine months ended AB¢ug011as compared to the pri
year periods was primarily due to our acquisitibinfotec Japan, our acquisitions in the GBS segmarich commenced in late 2010, €
the organic growth in our business.

During the three months ended August 31, 2011, 88&ur total selling, general and administrativpexses were attributable to the
acquisition of Infotec Japan and our acquisitionthe GBS segment. Excluding the acquisitions,oxarall operating expense during the
three months ended August 31, 2011 was lower thapiior year period because we recognized a hafed.1 million for changes in the
fair value of certain contingent consideration giging to our acquisitions in our GBS segment. ¢hanges over time in the fair value were
due to updated estimates of expected revenue asd grofit related to the achievement of establigt@rn-out targets. In addition, the prior
year operating expense included $3.0 million relatethe sold portion of our manufacturing busiresd the sale of NDS. These bene
were offset by higher operating expense to sugherbrganic growth in our business.

During the nine months ended August 31, 2011, 2P&uptotal selling, general and administrative exges were attributable to the
acquisitions of Infotec Japan and our acquisitiorthe GBS segment. In addition, during the ninenths ended August 31, 2011, we incul
$1.1 million in acquisition and integration expensad $0.5 million for the consolidation of warekes. Excluding the acquisitions, our
overall operating expense during the nine montlleeémugust 31, 2011 was lower than the prior yeaiop because we recognized a benefit
of $5.4 million for changes in the fair value oftegén contingent consideration pertaining to ougusitions in our GBS segment. The prior
year operating expense also included $7.2 milledated to the portion of our manufacturing busireess NDS, that were sold in the pr
year period. These benefits were offset by higlperating expense to support the organic growttuirboisiness
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Income from Operations before N-Operating Items, Income Taxes and Noncontrollingterest

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change

(in thousands) (in thousands)
Income from continuing operations
before non-operating items, income
taxes and noncontrolling interest $ 66,51¢ 9 52,15¢ 27.5% $ 171,53: $ 134,54: 27.5%
Percentage of total revenue 2.5% 2.4(% 2.21% 2.1%
Distribution income from continuing
operations before non-operating itet
income taxes and noncontrolling
interest 58,59: 47,92¢ 22.2% 156,26¢ 124,37: 25.6%
Percentage of distribution revenue 2.31% 2.22% 2.09% 2.05%
GBS income from continuing
operations before non-operating iter
income taxes and noncontrolling
interest 7,92¢ 4,22¢ 87.€% 15,26t 10,167 50.1%
Percentage of GBS revenue 19.580 13.65% 12.8% 12.0%

Our total income from continuing operations befoom-operating items, income taxes and noncontgplhiterest for the three and nine
months ended August 31, 2011 was higher than fbe y®ar periods, both in dollars and as a percgntd revenue. The improvement in
margins was primarily due to changes in our busisesvices mix leading to higher gross profit chution, offset in part by higher selling,
general and administrative expenses, and acquisitid integration expenses.

The distribution segment income from continuingragiens before non-operating items, income taxesreomcontrolling interest as a
percentage of revenue was higher during the thmdenne months ended August 31, 2011 as comparthe orior year periods due to higher
gross profit contribution, resulting from highemd®r rebates and changes in our product and bgsteegices mix, offset by higher operat
expense for the growth of our business and acgqunisiind integration costs related to our acquisitblnfotec Japan.

The GBS segment income from continuing operatiaiere non-operating items, income taxes and nongling interest as a
percentage of revenue during the three and ninghm@nded August 31, 2011 increased as compatee frior year periods because of the
benefit of $4.1 million and $5.4 million, respedly, recognized for changes in the fair value ofaia contingent consideration liabilities
pertaining to the acquisitions in our GBS segme&hése benefits were offset by the acquisition abefgiration costs incurred for the
acquisitions and changes in our business mix.

Interest Expense and Finance Charges, M

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change August 31, 2011 August 31,2010 % Change

(in thousands) (in thousands)
Interest expense and finance charges, net $ 6,472 $ 4,58t 41.2% $ 18,91C $ 12,13( 55.%
Percentage of revenue 0.25% 0.22% 0.26% 0.2(%

Amounts recorded in interest expense and finanaggels, net, consist primarily of interest experad pn our lines of credit and other
debt, fees associated with third party accountsivable flooring arrangements, non-cash interegérse on our convertible debt and the sale
or pledge of accounts receivable through our stzation facilities, offset by income earned on oash investments and financing income
from our multi-year contracts in our Mexico opeoati

The increase in interest expense and finance changég for the three and nine months ended Augus2011 as compared to the prior
year periods was due to our acquisition of Infatapan in the first fiscal quarter of 2011. Theriese expense on Infotec Japan's worl
capital credit lines during the three and nine rhemnded August 31, 2011were $0.9 million and $#lBon, respectively. The remaining
increases in interest expense as compared toittreypar periods were due to higher average bomgsvand interest rates during the current
fiscal year and lower interest income from our Mexi
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contracts.
Other Income (Expense), Net

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2011 August 31, 2010 % Change August 31, 2011  August 31, 2010 % Change

(in thousands) (in thousands)
Other income (expense), net $ (1,219 $ (300 304.7% $ 69 $ 77C (109.0%
Percentage of revenue (0.05% (0.00% 0.0(% 0.01%

Amounts recorded as other income (expense), nkidadoreign currency transaction gains and lossgsstment gains and losses
(including those in our deferred compensation péarg other non-operating gains and losses.

The change in other income (expense), net duriaghiree months ended August 31, 2011 as compatée frior year period was
primarily due to $0.2 million increase in lossesoam deferred compensation investments and $0liomihcrease in foreign exchange los:
In addition, the prior year period included $0.3liom gain on the sale of NDS. The change in ofir@ome) expense, net for the nine months
ended August 31, 2011 as compared to the priorpex@sd was primarily due to a $0.4 million increas foreign exchange losses, offset by
$0.5 million in government business incentives edry our subsidiaries in foreign locations, $0illiom lower local taxes and $0.2 million
decrease in losses on our deferred compensatiestments. In addition, the prior year included $ifion gain recorded on the sale of our
BDG division in Canada and NDS.

Provision for Income Taxe:

Provision for income taxes consists of our cureamd deferred tax expense resulting from our inceareed in domestic and foreign
jurisdictions.

Our effective tax rate for the three and nine memthded August 31, 2011 was 33.4% and 34.2%, réxgglgcIn comparison, our
effective tax rate in the three and nine monthsednilugust 31, 201@as 34.5% and 35.7%, respectively. The decreateiaffective tax ra
was primarily due to the benefit of $4.1 millionda$5.4 million recognized during the three and mmanths ended August 31, 2011,
respectively, for changes in the fair value of @@rcontingent consideration liabilities pertaintogthe acquisitions in our GBS segment.
These benefits are not subject to income tax. Eoesdse in the effective tax rate was also duleetincome mix of profit contributions from
various tax jurisdictions.

Our future effective tax rates could be adverséigcted by earnings being lower than anticipateddantries where we have lower
statutory rates and earnings being higher thawipated in countries where we have higher statutatgs, by changes in the valuations of our
deferred tax assets or liabilities, or by changesterpretations in tax laws, regulations or agamng principles. In addition, we are subject to
the continuous examination of our income tax refloy the Internal Revenue Service and other taxoaities. We regularly assess the
likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from thesaminations to determine the adequacy of ourigiavfor income taxes.

Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interegigresents the share of net income attributabi¢hters, which is recognized for the
portion of subsidiaries’ equity not owned by useToncontrolling interest primarily represents Siific’'s 30% ownership of Infotec Japan.
SB Pacific is our equity-method investee. This mmimlling interest has been reflected in the rssod our distribution segment.

Goodwill

We conducted our annual goodwill impairment testisgf November 30, 2010 and concluded that theen® impairment. There
were no significant changes to the key assumptiges in our annual goodwill impairment analysisefBhwere no indications of any
triggering events that would necessitate furthgrdinment analysis on the fair value of reportingun

Discontinued Operation:

On December 28, 2009, China Civilink (Cayman), wrperates in China as HiChina Web Solutions, wste Alibaba.com Limitec
HiChina Web Solutions provided domain name redisinsand web site hosting and design. HiChina Welnit®ns was a subsidiary of
SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation, a wholly+oed subsidiary of SYNNEX Corporation. Under thereof the agreement, we
received $65.4 million for our estimated 79% coltittg ownership in
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HiChina Web Solutions. During the nine months endlagust 31, 2010, we recorded total gain on the eas11.4 million, net of $1.2

million income taxes. We, the ultimate parent, hguaranteed the obligations of SYNNEX Investmeniditgs Corporation up to $35.0
million in connection with the sale of HiChina WE&blutions. HiChina Web Solutions was a part of B&S segment. We have no significant
continuing involvement in the operations of HiChWab Solutions. In conjunction with the sale of HiGa Web Solutions, we recorded a
contingent indemnification liability of $4.1 millio

The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asstdntinued operation and accordingly, we have eeduesults of HiChina Web
Solutions operations from our Consolidated StatemehOperations for the nine months ended Auglis2810 to present this business in
discontinued operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiohbliChina Web Solutions for the nine months enfedust 31, 2010, which are
included in the earnings from discontinued opereatio

Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2010 *
(in thousands)

Revenue $ 2,95¢
Cost of revenue (1,706
Gross profit 1,25
Selling, general and administrative expenses (1,199
Income from operations before non-operating itdmxme taxes and noncontrolling interest 54
Interest income, net 17
Other income, net 5
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling eger 76
Provision for income taxes (1)
Income from discontinued operations 75
Income from discontinued operations attributabladacontrolling interest (16)
Income from discontinued operations attributabl&YONNEX Corporation $ 59

* Includes the results of operations from Decemb@009 to the disposition date of December 28, 2009.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flows

Our business is working capital intensive. Our virggkcapital needs are primarily to finance accouaetgivable and inventory. We rely
heavily on debt, accounts receivable arrangemeuntssecuritization programs and our revolver proggdor our working capital needs.

We have financed our growth and cash needs topdimt@rily through working capital financing faciéis, convertible debt, bank credit
lines and cash generated from operations. The pyimses of cash have been to fund working cagagakcquisitions and for the generation
of increased sales.

To increase our market share and better serveustormers, we may further expand our operationsutiiranvestments or acquisitions.
We expect that such expansion would require aralniitvestment in personnel, facilities and openasi. These investments or acquisitions
would likely be funded primarily by additional bowings or issuing common stock.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $Q hillion in the nine months ended August 31, 283Tompared to net cash used in
operations of $33.0 million in the prior year pekidhe cash generated from operations in the niotins ended August 31, 2011 was
primarily due to lower inventory purchases, colie@es from our customers and our net income. Thh oaed in operations in the nine mor
ended August 31, 2010 was primarily due to investrireinventory and due to the movement in otherkivig capital assets and liabilities,
offset by our net income.

Net cash used in investing activities was $74.3anilin the nine months ended August 31, 20®hich included $38.4 million used {
our acquisitions of Encover and e4e, Inc. in oulS&gment and $4.5 million used for the acquisibibimfotec Japan, net of cash acquired,
in our distribution segment, offset by $1.5 millicollected from the sellers of Jack of All Games. lupon the final settlement of the
purchase price and $1.0 million collected on ole sécertain assets of contract
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manufacturing business in the prior year to MiTAffernational. Our capital expenditures during thequ were $21.3 million, which
included our investment in equipment and infragtrreepertaining to our warehouses and logisticaiti@s. In addition, we invested $4.8
million in SB Pacific, our equity-method invest&ur restricted cash increased by $8.3 million prilmaue to the timing of lockbox
collections under our borrowing arrangements. lshaised in investing activities in the nine momthded August 31, 2010 was $15.1
million mainly due to cash used for the acquisitidrdack of All Games, Inc. of $37.2 million, arcirase in restricted cash of $4.3 million,
capital expenditures of $7.1 million, and a $5.1iom long-term loan given to a third party. Thassmges were offset by $34.7 million net
cash received from the sale of our business inctutiiChina Web Solutions and the BDG division of NBYEX Canada Limited, or
SYNNEX Canada.

Net cash used in financing activities during theeninonths ended August 31, 2011 was $43.0 mill@msisting primarily of $71.9
million net payments on our securitization arrangeta and our revolving lines of credit, offset lgptrefinancing of Infotec Japan with a
new credit facility. The book overdraft was highegr$14.6 million. In addition, the capital contrtmn by SB Pacific was $6.4 million and
financing from the exercise of employee stock atiwas $6.8 million during the quarter, offset &yets paid for net share settlement of
equity awards of $3.2 million. Net cash providedfimancing activities was $56.0 million in the nim®nths ended August 31, 2010
consisting primarily of the net payments of $37.i0iom on our securitization arrangements, bankand revolving line of credit and $13.3
million proceeds from the issuance of common stoffset by taxes paid for net share settlementaftg awards of $0.5 million.

We had sufficient availability on our credit arramgents to support our operating activities as ajust 31, 2011 .

We have issued guarantees to certain vendors addrieof our subsidiaries for trade credit lineg xans, totaling $240.5 million as of
August 31, 2011 and $108.5 million as of Novemt®r2D10. We are obligated under these guarantgesytamounts due should our
subsidiaries not pay valid amounts owed to themdegs or lenders.

Capital Resources

Our cash and cash equivalents totaled $ 86.3 mitlizd $88.0 million as of August 31, 2011 and Nowen80, 2010, respectively. We
believe we will have sufficient resources to magtresent and future working capital requireménmtshe next twelve months, based on our
financial strength and performance, existing saiafdiquidity, available cash resources and fumesilable under our various borrowing
arrangements.

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otiue 2018, or the Notes, in a
private placement. However, under certain circuntga we may redeem the Notes, in whole or in f@artash on or after May 20, 2013, at a
redemption price equal to 100% of principal amaqulos any accrued and unpaid interest. In additfarertain triggering events are met, the
Notes can be converted into shares of common stbaky time before their maturity. Because we culyantend to settle the Notes usi
cash at some future date, we maintain within oueAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement, the AmendeRastated Revolver and the U.S.
unsecured revolving line of credit ongoing featutes allow us to utilize cash from these faciitie cash settle the Notes, if desired. (See On
Balance Sheet Arrangements). These borrowing agraagts are renewable on their expiration datesh&Ve no reason to believe that these
arrangements will not be renewed as we continde tim good credit standing with the participatingahcial institutions. We have had simi
borrowing arrangements with various financial itudgtons throughout our years as a public compang.a§o retain the ability to issue equity
securities and utilize the proceeds to cash-shitidNotes.

On-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We primarily finance our U.S. operations with ag@mts receivable securitization program, or th®. Arrangement. In November
2010, we amended and restated the U.S. Arrangewretfie Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangementcieg the lenders and the lead
agent. We can now pledge up to a maximum of $400l®n in U.S. trade accounts receivable, or th& Receivables, as compared to a
maximum of $350.0 million under the previous U.Srahgement. The maturity date of the Amended arda®ed U.S. Arrangement is
November 12, 2013. The effective borrowing costarrtie Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangementlenal lof the prevailing deali
commercial paper rates plus a program fee of 0.68f&annum based on the used portion of the commttraad a facility fee of 0.60% per
annum payable on the aggregate commitment of titels. Prior to the amendment, the effective bommgwost was a blend of the prevaili
dealer commercial paper rates, plus a programff@e66% per annum based on the used portion ofahemitment and a facility fee of
0.65% per annum payable on the aggregate commitiikatbalances outstanding on the Amended and teddtaS. Arrangement as of
August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 were $ ldiflidn and $ 209.1 million , respectively.

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U1&ngement, we sell, on a revolving basis, our B&:eivables to a wholly-owned,
bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. The borrowings areléd by pledging all of the rights, title and imgrin and to the U.S. Receivables as
security. Any borrowings under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement are recorded as debt onomsotidated balance sheet. As is
customary in trade accounts receivable securitinairangements, a credit rating
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agency’s downgrade of the third party issuer of wmrcial paper or of a back-up liquidity providemieh provides a source of funding if the
commercial paper market cannot be accessed) cesldt in an increase in our cost of borrowing asslof our financing capacity under these
programs if the commercial paper issuer or liqyit@ck-up provider is not replaced. Loss of sunhricing capacity could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and ressof operations.

We have a senior secured revolving line of credarayement, or the Revolver, with a financial igton. In November 2010, we
amended and restated the Revolver, or the Amemtk&Rastated Revolver, to remove one of the leraledsncrease the maximum
commitment of the remaining lender from $80.0 raillito $100.0 million. The Amended and Restated Revaetains an accordion feature
increase the maximum commitment by an addition8lGHnillion to $150.0 million at our request, iretavent the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates iithended and Restated Revolver. Interest on bongsviinder the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Int&rdfered Rate, or LIBOR, at our option. The margimnthe LIBOR is determined in
accordance with our fixed charge coverage raticutite Amended and Restated Revolver and is clyr2i@5%. Our base rate is determii
based on the higher of (i) the financial institat®prime rate, (ii) the overnight federal fundgeralus 0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus
1.00%. An unused line fee of 0.50% per annum isaphyif the outstanding principal amount of the Aed and Restated Revolver is less
than half of the lenders’ commitments; howevert fha is reduced to 0.35% if the outstanding ppatamount of the Amended and Restated
Revolver is greater than half of the lenders’ cotnmits. The Amended and Restated Revolver is sgtyreur inventory and other assets
and expires in November 2013.

It would be an event of default under the Amendedi Restated Revolver if (1) a lender under the Asedrand Restated U.S. Arrangement
declines to extend the maturity date at any poithinsixty days prior to the maturity date of tAmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement,
unless availability under the Amended and RestBtablver exceeds $60.0 million or we have a bindiagimitment in place to renew or
replace the Amended and Restated U.S. ArrangemdBj at least twenty days prior to the maturityedaf the Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, we do not have in place a binding cament to renew or replace the Amended and Restai®8dArrangement on substanti
similar terms and conditions, unless we have nouasooutstanding under the Amended and Restatedl\®e\at such time. There was no
borrowing outstanding as of August 31, 2011 andé¥aver 30, 2010.

In February 2011, we entered into an arrangemehtaviinancial institution to provide an unsecuredolving line of credit for general
corporate purposes. The maximum commitment undeattangement is $25.0 million. The arrangemenudes an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitteedf credit is determined by either a base rath® LIBOR, at our option. The margin
on the LIBOR is 2.00%. Our base rate is the finalnoistitution’s prime rate minus 0.25%. The agreatrexpires in February 2014. As of
August 31, 2011 , there were no borrowings outstendnder this arrangement.

SYNNEX Canada, has a revolving line of credit agement with a financial institution for a maximunemitment of C$125.0 millio
or the Canadian Revolving Arrangement. The Canadd&rolving Arrangement also provides a sublimi$sf0 million for the issuance of
standby letters of credit. As of August 31, 20dltstanding standby letters of credit totaled $r8idion . SYNNEX Canada has granted a
security interest on substantially all of its assetfavor of the lender under this revolving ctddcility. In addition, we pledged our stock in
SYNNEX Canada as collateral for the Canadian ReénghArrangement. The Canadian Revolving Arrangeneapires in May 2012. The
interest rate applicable is equal to (i) a minimate of 2.50% plus a margin of 1.25% for a BaseeRatan in Canadian Dollars, (ii) a
minimum rate of 3.25% plus a margin of 2.50% f@ase Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, and (iii) a minimeate of 1.00% plus a margin of
2.75% for a BA (Bankers Acceptance) Rate Loan.&AdE0.375% per annum is payable with respectdaitfused portion of the
commitment. The balances outstanding under our @andevolving Arrangement as of August 31, 2aadl November 30, 2010 were $1
million and $36.2 million, respectively.

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated withuhehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canatibe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per ann@ihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017. The
balance outstanding on the term loan as of bothuaugl, 2011 and November 30, 2010 was $9.7 million

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a gréfipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritd®¥ 10.0 billion. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JP¥ 6.0 billion longitkwan and a JP¥ 4.0 billion short-term revolvimgdit facility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the @ dkterbank Offered Rate plus a margin of 2.25%gmerum. The credit facility expires in
November 2013. The lo-term loan can be repaid at any time prior to mtwvithout penalty. We have issued a guarante#P®f 7.0 billion
under this credit facility. As of August 31, 201the balances outstanding under the term loantencetolving credit facility were $78.3
million and $52.2 million, respectively.

Infotec Japan has two term loans from financidiiuisons with an aggregate amount outstandingld.& million, as of
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August 31, 2011 . This includes a short-term loB#R¥1.0 billion, which expires in January 2012 and beafixed interest rate of 2.00%, :
a term loan of JP¥ 210.0 million, which expireiecember 2012 and bears a fixed interest rateb@PA. In addition, as of August 31, 2011,
there was $0.4 million outstanding under arrangaéseith various banks and financial institutions tlee sale and financing of approved
accounts receivable and notes receivable with rsequrovisions to Infotec Japan.

We had outstanding letters of credit amountingG@$nillion under a letter of credit facility as Nbvember 30, 2010. This letter of
credit facility was terminated in March 2011.

Future principal payments as of August 31, 201leutice above loans are as follows:

Less than 1-3 3-5 >5
Total 1 Year Years Years Years

(in thousands)

Principal debt payments $ 316,76¢ $ 228,62t $ 80,68( $ 1,666 $ 5,79¢

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the principal amountl@gf3$8 million of the Notes is not
included in the table above.

Covenants Compliance

In relation to our Notes, Amended and Restated Atangement, the Amended and Restated Revolvelnfiotec Japan credit facilit
the Canadian Revolving Arrangement and the U.Seaured revolving line of credit, we have a numidfesavenants and restrictions that,
among other things, require us to comply with derfimancial and other covenants. These covenaaufsire us to maintain specified financial
ratios and satisfy certain financial condition segtcluding minimum net worth and fixed charge@mge ratios. They also limit our ability to
incur additional debt, make or forgive intercompdwgns, pay dividends and make other types ofildigtons, make certain acquisitions,
repurchase our stock, create liens, cancel debd ¢ovas, enter into agreements with affiliates, ifyothe nature of our business, enter into
saleleaseback transactions, make certain investmentey, imto new real estate leases, transfer andssdits, cancel or terminate any mat
contracts and merge or consolidate. The covendsudimit our ability to pay cash upon conversiogglemption or repurchase of the Notes
defined below, subject to certain liquidity tests.

As of August 31, 2011 , we were in compliance vaihmaterial covenants for the above arrangements.
Convertible Debt

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregatacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otlue 2018, or the Notes, in a
private placement. The Notes have a cash couperesitrate of 4.0% per annum. Interest on the Nstgayable in cash semi-annually in
arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each yeacaminenced on November 15, 2008. In addition, wepay contingent interest in
respect of any six-month period from May 15 to Nober 14 or from November 15 to May 14, with thdiadisix-month period commencing
May 15, 2013, if the trading price of the Notesdach of the ten trading days immediately precethindirst day of the applicable six-month
period equals 120% or more of the principal amairhe Notes. During any interest period when caygit interest is payable, the
contingent interest payable per Note is equal36%. of the average trading price of the Notes dyifire ten trading days immediately
preceding the first day of the applicable six-mointerest period. The Notes mature on May 15, 28WBject to earlier redemption,
repurchase or conversion.

Holders may convert their Notes at their optioarat time prior to the close of business on thermss day immediately preceding the
maturity date for such Notes under the followinggmstances: (1) during any fiscal quarter afterftbcal quarter ended August 31, 2008
(and only during such fiscal quarter), if the letorted sale price of our common stock for attleamenty trading days in the period of thirty
consecutive trading days ending on the last tradaygof the immediately preceding fiscal quartezgsial to or more than 130% of the
conversion price of the Notes on the last day ohqureceding fiscal quarter, (2) during the fivesiness-day period after any five consecutive
trading-day period, or the Measurement Period, hirctvthe trading price per $1,000 principal amaefithe Notes for each day of that
Measurement Period was less than 98% of the pradube last reported sale price of the commonkssor the conversion rate of the Notes
on each such day; (3) if we have called the pdeidNotes for redemption, until the close of busien the business day prior to the
redemption date; or (4) upon the occurrence ohaedorporate transactions. In addition, holderg alao convert their Notes at their optio
any time beginning on November 15, 2017, and enditribe close of business on the business day inateddpreceding the maturity date
the Notes, without regard to the foregoing circlanses. Upon conversion, we will pay or deliverirescase may be, cash, shares of the
common stock or a combination thereof at our edactihe initial conversion rate for the Notes
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will be 33.9945 shares of common stock per $1,00@pal amount of Notes, equivalent to an initahversion price of $29.42 per share of
common stock. Such conversion rate will be sulifeetdjustment in certain events but will not beuatid for accrued interest, including any
additional interest and any contingent interese &hove mentioned contingencies were not triggaseaf August 31, 2011 .

We may not redeem the Notes prior to May 20, 2008.may redeem the Notes, in whole or in part, &shcon or after May 20, 2013,
at a redemption price equal to 100% of the princpaount of the Notes to be redeemed, plus anyuadcand unpaid interest (including any
additional interest and any contingent interestjajfut excluding, the redemption date.

Holders may require us to repurchase all or a gomi their Notes for cash on May 15, 2013 at aipase price equal to 100% of the
principal amount of the Notes to be repurchasags phy accrued and unpaid interest to (includingaatuitional interest and any contingent
interest), but excluding, the repurchase dateelindergo a fundamental change, holders may regsiite purchase all or a portion of their
Notes for cash at a price equal to 100% of thecgral amount of the Notes to be purchased, plusaaoyued and unpaid interest to (incluc
any additional interest and any contingent int¢rdwstt excluding, the fundamental change repurchase

The Notes are senior unsecured obligations of aodsrank equally in right of payment with otheriseminsecured debt and rank senior
to subordinated notes, if any. The Notes effecfivahk junior to any of our secured indebtednegheacextent of the assets securing such
indebtedness. The Notes are also structurally slifted in right of payment to all indebtedness atiner liabilities and commitments
(including trade payables) of our subsidiaries. iaeproceeds from the Notes were used for generpbrate purposes and to reduce
outstanding balances under the U.S. ArrangementhenBevolver.

The Notes are governed by an indenture, dated Blapfl2, 2008, between us and U.S. Bank NationabAigtion, as trustee, which
contains customary events of default.

The Notes as hybrid instruments are accountedrageciible debt and are recorded at carrying valbe. right of the holders of the
Notes to require us to repurchase the Notes ievkat of a fundamental change and the contingéesrtest feature would require sepail
measurement from the Notes; however, the amounsignificant. The additional shares issuable folloy certain corporate transactions do
not require bifurcation and separate measurement fhe Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standérdaccounting for convertible debt, we recognibeth a liability and an equity
component of the Notes in a manner that reflectsion-convertible debt borrowing rate at the date ofasme of 8.0%. The value assigne
the debt component, which is the estimated faue/ahs of the issuance date, of a similar noteowtitthe conversion feature, was determined
to be $120.3 million. The difference between théd\zash proceeds and this estimated fair valuesstamated to be $23.4 million and was
retroactively recorded as a debt discount andhwilamortized to Interest expense and finance change over the five-year period to the first
put date, utilizing the effective interest method.

As of August 31, 2011 , the remaining amortizageniod is approximately twenty months assumingréfaezmption of the Notes at the
first purchase date of May 20, 2013. Based on h caspon interest rate of 4.0%, we recorded contshinterest expenses of $ 1.6 million
and $ 4.9 million during the three and nine momhded August 31 of both fiscal years 2011 and 26dpectively. Based on an effective
rate of 8.0%, we recorded non-cash interest exgaris 1.2 million and $ 3.6 million during the ¢éerand nine months ended August 31,
2011, respectively, and $ 1.1 million and $ 3.8iam during the three and nine months ended Augas2010 , respectively. As of both
August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, the carryaige of the equity component of the Notes, netllocated issuance costs, was $22.8
million. As of August 31, 2011 , the if-convertedlwe of the Notes did not exceed the principal teda

The Notes contain various features that under icectecumstances could allow the holders to contretNotes into shares before their
ten-year maturity. Further, the date of settlentébhe Notes is uncertain due to the various femtaf the Notes including put and call
features. Because we currently intend to settldNibtes using cash at some future date, we mainti#iiin our Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, the Amended and Restated Revolvettend.S. unsecured revolving line of credit ongdieatures that allow us to utilize c:
from these facilities to cash settle the Notedgesired.

Related Party Transaction

We have a business relationship with MiTAC Inteioral Corporation, or MiTAC International, a pulbjidcraded company in Taiwan
that began in 1992 when it became our primary itorelrough its affiliates. As of both August 3012 and November 30, 2010, MiTAC
International and its affiliates beneficially ownaplproximately 29% of our common stock. In additistatthew Miau, our Chairman
Emeritus of the Board of Directors, is the Chairno&MiTAC International and a director or officef MiTAC International’s affiliates. As a
result, MiTAC International generally has signifitanfluence over us and over the outcome of alitena submitted to stockholders for
consideration, including any of our mergers or aitjans. Among other things, this could have tffeat of delaying, deterring or preventing
a change of control over us.
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Until July 31, 2010, we worked with MiTAC Internatial on OEM outsourcing and jointly marketed MiTA@ernational’s design and
electronic manufacturing services and its contagsembly capabilities. This relationship enabletbusuild relationships with MiTAC
International’s customers. On July 31, 2010, MiTl@&rnational purchased certain assets relatedrteantract assembly business, including
inventory and customer contracts, primarily reldtedustomers then being jointly serviced by MiTAternational and us. As part of this
transaction, we provided MiTAC International cemt&iansition services for the business for a mgrfibé over a period of twelve months. -
sale agreement also included earn-out and prditirstp provisions, which were based on operatinfoperance metrics achieved over twelve
to eighteen months from the closing date for tHndd customers included in this transaction. Dgitime three and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 , we recorded $ 1.3 million and4brgillion , respectively, for service fees earned, reimbuesgafor facilities and overhe
costs and the fully achieved earn-out condition.

We purchased inventories, including notebook coemgyimotherboards and other peripherals, from MiTA€rnational and its
affiliates totaling $ 0.5 million and $ 2.9 millicduring the three and nine months ended Auguse@11 , respectively, and $ 39.6 million and
$ 154.5 million during the three and nine monthdeshAugust 31, 2010 , respectively. Our sales t6A International and its affiliates
during the three and nine months ended August@1L1 #otaled $ 1.6 million and $ 2.7 million , respeely, and $ 0.4 million and $ 1.6
million during the three and nine months ended Au@1, 2010 , respectively. Most of the purchaseksales in the three and nine months
ended August 31, 2010 were pursuant to our Mastppl8 Agreement with MiTAC International and ourriter contract assembly customer
Sun Microsystems, which was acquired by Oracle @®ation in 2010.

Our business relationship with MiTAC Internatiohald been informal and was not governed by long-tarmmitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemuwapacity commitments.

During the period of time that we worked with MiTAGternational, we negotiated manufacturing, pgcamd other material terms on a
case-by-case basis with MiTAC International and@stract assembly customers for a given projettil&\MiTAC International is a related
party and a controlling stockholder, we believe tha significant terms under our arrangements MifRAC International, including pricing,
will not materially differ from the terms we coutdve negotiated with unaffiliated third partiesd ave have adopted a policy requiring that
material transactions with MiTAC International &8 felated parties be approved by our Audit Congajttvhich is composed solely of
independent directors. In addition, Matthew Miactenpensation is approved by the Nominating and @atp Governance Committee,
which is also composed solely of independent dirsctAs MiTAC International’s ownership interestlis decreases as a result of sales of out
stock and additional dilution, its interest in gweccess of the business and operations may de@sass|.

Beneficial Ownership of Our Common Stock by MiTA@ternational

As noted above, MiTAC International and its affiéia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxitp@8% of our common stock as
of August 31, 2011 . These shares are owned bfpliosving entities:

As of August 31, 2011
(shares in thousands)

MITAC International® 6,15¢
Synnex Technology International Cof. 4,42
Total 10,58¢

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developments ktacholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC Internationalx&udes 589 thousand shares (of which 379 thoushares
are directly held and 210 thousand shares are cubjexercisable options) held by Matthew Miau.

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synneghif®logy International, is a separate entity fraarand is a publiclyraded corporation in Taiwan. Shares are
via Peer Development Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiafrgynnex Technology International. MiTAC Interiagiial owns a noncontrolling interest of 8.7% in MIT
Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanese comparickvin turn holds a noncontrolling interest of@%. in Synnex Technology International. Neither MITA
International, nor Mr. Miau is affiliated with amperson(s), entity or entities that hold a majoitierest in MiTAC Incorporated.

While the ownership structure of MiTAC Internatibaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atemnial adverse effect on our
business in the past, and we do not expect it teoda the future.

We own shares of MiTAC International and one otitiliates related to the deferred compensati@m gf Robert Huang, our founder
and former Chairman. As of August 31, 2011 , tHeeaf the investment was $ 0.8 million . Exceptlascribed herein, none of our officers
or directors has an interest in MiTAC Internatioaalts affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trda@rporation in Taiwan that currently providestidisition and fulfillment services
to various markets in Asia and Australia, and $®aur potential competitor. Neither MiTAC Interiaaial,
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nor Synnex Technology International is restrictexhf competing with us.
Others

On August 31, 2010, we acquired a 33.3% noncoimplhterest in SB Pacific. We are not the primbaepeficiary in SB Pacific. The
controlling shareholder of SB Pacific is Robert Hgawho is our founder and former Chairman. OuB&3investment in SB Pacific is
accounted for as an equity-method investment amttisded in other assets. The balances of oursinvent as of August 31, 2011 and
November 30, 2010 were6.0 million and $ 1.1 million , respectively. Wegeed SB Pacific to be a variable interest entitgt as of
August 31, 2011 , our maximum exposure to losslimgted to $ 6.0 million . During the nine monthsded August 31, 2011 , we paid $ 0.2
million in management fees to SB Pacific. SB Paafivns a 30.0% noncontrolling interest in Infotapan.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsrdpar FASB, issued an accounting update that amerigting guidance regarding
fair value measurements and disclosure requirem&htsamendments are effective during interim amtlal periods beginning after
December 15, 2011 and are to be applied prospéctiviee accounting update will be applicable tdeginning in the second quarter of fis
year 2012. We will update our fair value disclosui@ comply with the updated disclosure requireis

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ugbateamends the presentation of comprehensive iaéorne financial statements.
The new guidance is effective for fiscal years, anterim periods within those years, beginningrailecember 15, 2011, with early adoption
permitted. The accounting update will be applicablas beginning in the first quarter of fiscal y2813. We will update our presentation of
comprehensive income to comply with the updatediasire requirements.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgteghat gives companies the option to make atgtia¢ evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilelsequired to perform the two-step impairment ¢edy if it concludes that the fair value
of a reporting unit is more likely than not, leban its carrying value. The accounting updatefescéfe for annual and interim goodwill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomged. We will adopt the accounting
update for our goodwill impairment test to be parfed for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat requires additional qualitative and gitetinte disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse mendments are effective for annual periodthfiscal years ending after December
15, 2011, with early adoption permitted. We wilbatithe new disclosure requirements in the fisealryending November 30, 2012. We are
currently assessing the impact of this accountppte on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

During the fiscal year 2011, we adopted the follogiaccounting standards:

In October 2009, the FASB, issued an update texisting multiple-element revenue arrangementsangd. This revised guidance
primarily provides two significant changes: (1)nalates the need for objective and reliable evidesfahe fair value for the undelivered
element in order for a delivered item to be tre@e@d separate unit of accounting, and (2) eliremtte residual method to allocate the
arrangement consideration. This accounting updateeffective for the first annual reporting periinning on or after June 15, 2010 with
early adoption permitted, provided that the revigeitlance is retroactively applied to the beginrofithe year of adoption. This standard was
adopted by us beginning December 1, 2010 and dilanee a material impact to our Consolidated Firsr8tatements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdst@haddressing how entities account for reventegements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requiredsfeparation of multiple deliverables
within different accounting standards, this patacwaccounting standard modified the scope of attiog guidance for software revenue
recognition. Many tangible products containing wafte and non-software components that functionttegeo deliver the tangible products’
essential functionality will be accounted for unttex revised multiple-element arrangement reveaaegnition guidance disclosed above.
This accounting standard was effective for the irmual reporting period beginning on or aftereJuif, 2010 with early adoption permitted,
provided that the revised guidance is retroactiaglylied to the beginning of the year of adoptibinis standard was applicable to us
beginning December 1, 2010 and did not have a mhtapact on our Consolidated Financial Statements

ITEM 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures atout Market Risk
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There have been no material changes in our quawitand qualitative disclosures about market fiskthe three and nine month
periods ended August 31, 2011 from our Annual Remoi~orm 10-K for the year ended November 30, 2600 further discussion of
guantitative and qualitative disclosures about mrisk, reference is made to our Annual Reporfform 10-K for the year then ended.

ITEM 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and proceduré&/e maintain “disclosure controls and proceduras,such term is defined in Ri
13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1#81“Exchange Act”), that are designed to ensiiat information required to be
disclosed by us in reports that we file or submitier the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, saaedaand reported within the time
periods specified in Securities and Exchange Cosionigules and forms, and that such informaticacisumulated and communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed £hief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allimely decisions regarding required
disclosures. In designing and evaluating our d&ale controls and procedures, management recogthaedisclosure controls and
procedures, no matter how well conceived and opéraian provide only reasonable, not absolute rasse that the objectives of the
disclosure controls and procedures are met. Oualogdigre controls and procedures have been destgrmadet reasonable assurance stand
Additionally, in designing disclosure controls gmcedures, our management necessarily was redoidgaply its judgment in evaluating
cost-benefit relationship of possible disclosuretmus and procedures. The design of any disclosoinérols and procedures also is based in
part upon certain assumptions about the likelihoffditure events, and there can be no assurantarifalesign will succeed in achieving its
stated goals under all potential future conditions.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of theoparovered by this Quarterly Report on Form 104@,©@hief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, aswth date, our disclosure controls and proceduegs effective at the reasonable assurance
level.

(b) Changes in internal control over financial reportiop There was no change in our internal control ovearitial reporting (as
defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Adghtified in connection with managemengvaluation during our last fiscal quarter tha
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, our internal control over financiaporting.

44




Table Of Contents

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

The following are certain risk factors that coufteat our business, financial results and resultsperations. These risk factors should
be considered in connection with evaluating thevéod-looking statements contained in this QuartBdyport on Form 10-Q because these
factors could cause the actual results and comditio differ materially from those projected in fbeward-looking statements. Before you
invest in our Company, you should know that malsangh an investment involves some risks, includimgrisks described below. The risks
that have been highlighted here are not the onds ¢inat we face. If any of the risks actually ocour business, financial condition or results
of operations could be negatively affected. In tate, the trading price of our common stock cdeldine, and you may lose all or part of
your investment

Risks Related to Our Business

We anticipate that our revenue and operating resu#t will fluctuate, which could adversely affect theenterprise value of our Company
and our securities.

Our operating results have fluctuated and will iliate in the future as a result of many factorguiging:
» general economic conditions and level of IT @ttspending;
» the loss or consolidation of one or more of significant OEM suppliers or customers;
e market acceptance, product mix and useful lifthe products we distribute;
» market acceptance, quality, pricing and avdilglof our services;
» competitive conditions in our industries thap@et our margins;
e pricing, margin and other terms with our OEM gligrs;
» decline in inventory value as a result of pradzsolescence and market acceptance;

» variations in our levels of excess inventory dodbtful accounts, and changes in the terms of GEpplier-inventory protections,
such as price protection and return rights; and

« the impact of the business acquisitions andadisions we make.

Although we attempt to control our expense levibisse levels are based, in part, on anticipateshngy. Therefore, we may not be able
to control spending in a timely manner to compen$at any unexpected revenue shortfall.

Our operating results also are affected by theosedity of the IT and CE products and services stidu We have historically
experienced higher sales in our fourth fiscal cgragitie to patterns in the capital budgeting, fddgraernment spending and purchasing
cycles of end-users. These patterns may not bateghe subsequent periods. You should not relgariod-to-period comparisons of our
operating results as an indication of future perfance. The results of any quarterly period arantbtative of results to be expected for a
fiscal year. In future quarters, our operating tssmay be below our expectations or those of anlip market analysts or investors, which
would likely cause our share price to decline.

We depend on a small number of OEMs to supply thelland CE products and services that we sell and thess of, or a material
change in, our business relationship with a major @M supplier could adversely affect our business, fiancial position and operating
results.

Our future success is highly dependent on ouriogiglips with a small number of OEM suppliers. SaleHP products and services
represented approximately 37% and 35% of our tetanue in the three and nine months ended Audgys@.1 , respectively, and 37% of
our total revenue in both the three and nine moatited August 31, 2010 . Our OEM supplier agreesntypically are shorterm and may t
terminated without cause upon short notice. The todeterioration of our relationships with a madcM supplier, the authorization by
OEM suppliers of additional distributors, the salgoroducts by OEM suppliers directly to our reselind retail customers and end-users, or
our failure to establish relationships with new OEWppliers or to expand the distribution and sughigin services that we provide OEM
suppliers could adversely affect our businessnfira position and operating results. For examplisical year 2008, International Business
Machines Corporation, or IBM, terminated its apjaia@ market IBM System X and related products sewdices. In addition, OEM supplie



may face liquidity or solvency issues that in toould negatively affect our business and operatisglts.

Our business is also highly dependent on the tenmaded by our OEM suppliers. Generally, each O&iMplier has
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the ability to change the terms and conditiongoélistribution agreements, such as reducing theuatrof price protection and return rights
or reducing the level of purchase discounts, rebatel marketing programs available to us.

From time to time, we may conduct business witbgpser without a formal agreement because theesgesit has expired or otherwise. In
such case, we are subject to additional risk vapect to products, warranties and returns, aret t¢hms and conditions. If we are unable to
pass the impact of these changes through to oelleeand retail customers, our business, finammaition and operating results could be
adversely affected.

Our gross margins are low, which magnifies the impet of variations in revenue, operating costs and lthdebt on our operating results

As a result of significant price competition in tfieand CE products and services industry, ourgymargins are low, and we expect
them to continue to be low in the future. Increasewhpetition arising from industry consolidatiorddow demand for certain IT and CE
products and services may hinder our ability tontan or improve our gross margins. These low gmargins magnify the impact of
variations in revenue, operating costs and bad aielur operating results. A portion of our opergtexpense is relatively fixed, and planned
expenditures are based in part on anticipated sttet are forecasted with limited visibility oftfwe demand. As a result, we may not be able
to reduce our operating expense as a percentaggeiue to mitigate any further reductions in gmssgins in the future. If we cannot
proportionately decrease our cost structure inaesp to competitive price pressures, our busineg®perating results could suffer.

We also receive purchase discounts and rebates®®kt suppliers based on various factors, includialgs or purchase volume and
breadth of customers. A decrease in net sales cagdtively affect the level of volume rebates nem from our OEM suppliers and thus,
our gross margins. Because some rebates from Oppists are based on percentage increases inafghesducts, it may become more
difficult for us to achieve the percentage growtlsales required for larger discounts due to theeatisize of our revenue base. A decrease ol
elimination of purchase discounts and rebates fsanOEM suppliers would adversely affect our businend operating results.

Because we sell on a purchase order basis, we aobject to uncertainties and variability in demand by our reseller, retail and contract
assembly services customers, which could decreaswenue and adversely affect our operating results.

We sell to our reseller, retail and contract asdgmérvices customers on a purchase order bagi®rinan pursuant to long-term
contracts or contracts with minimum purchase regoents. Consequently, our sales are subject torttbrraiability by our reseller, retail
and contract assembly services customers. The denktiming of orders placed by our customers ¥ana variety of reasons, including
seasonal buying by end-users, the introductioreef hardware and software technologies and genesaloenic conditions. Customers
submitting a purchase order may cancel, reducelaydheir orders. If we are unable to anticipate eespond to the demands of our reseller,
retail and contract assembly services customersnaelose customers because we have an inadeaqumtly o products, or we may have
excess inventory, either of which may harm our hess, financial position and operating results.

The success of our contact center and renewals magement business is subject to the terms and conditis of our customer contracts.

We provide contact center support services andyaisemanagement services to our customers undénactswith provisions that
could impact our profitability. Many of our conttacave short termination provisions that couldsedfluctuations in our revenue and
operating results from period to period. For exanpbme contracts have performance related borpsnaity provisions, whereby we could
receive a bonus if we satisfy certain performaeeels or have to pay a penalty for failing to dolscaddition, with respect to our contact
center business, our customers may not guarantegimum call volume; however, we hire employeeseblasn anticipated average call
volumes. The reduction of call volume, loss of angtomers, payment of any penalties for failurméet performance levels or inability to
terminate any unprofitable contracts may have ae@s@ impact on our operations and financial result

Our renewals management business is subject to dyméc changes in the business model and competitiowhich in turn could cause
our GBS operations to suffer.

The software and hardware renewals managemenharaistomer management operations of our GBS sdgepmesent emerging
markets that are vulnerable to numerous changésahbiéd cause a shift in the business and sizbeofrtarket. For example, if software and
hardware customers move to a utility or fee fovieerbased business model, this business modegehamuld significantly impact operations
or cause a significant shift in the way businessuisently conducted. If OEMs put more focus irsthfea and start to internalize opportuni
then this could also cause a significant redudticthe size of the available market for third paséyvice providers. Similarly, if competitors
offer their services at
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below market margin rates to “buy” business, oratber lines of business to subsidize the renemalsagement business, then this could
cause a significant reduction in the size of thailable market. In addition, if a cloud-based solutor some other technology were
introduced, this new technology could cause anmsdvghift in the way our renewals management oipeiatire conducted or decrease the
size of the available market.

We are subject to the risk that our inventory valuemay decline, and protective terms under our OEM spplier agreements may not
adequately cover the decline in value, which in tur may harm our business, financial position and opating results.

The IT and CE products industry is subject to rapahnological change, new and enhanced producifisa¢ion requirements, and
evolving industry standards. These changes mayedausntory on hand to decline substantially irueadr to rapidly become obsolete. Most
of our OEM suppliers offer limited protection fraime loss in value of inventory. For example, we &eive a credit from many OEM
suppliers for products held in inventory in the mvef a supplier price reduction. In addition, wavh a limited right to return a certain
percentage of purchases to most OEM suppliers.eTpealécies are often subject to time restrictiond do not protect us in all cases from
declines in inventory value. In addition, our OEWNppliers may become unable or unwilling to fulfileir protection obligations to us. The
decrease or elimination of price protection orittability of our OEM suppliers to fulfill their ptection obligations could lower our gross
margins and cause us to record inventory wadems. If we are unable to manage our inventori witr OEM suppliers with a high degree
precision, we may have insufficient product suppbe we may have excess inventory, resulting irmory writedowns, either of which me
harm our business, financial position and operatisylts.

We depend on OEM suppliers to maintain an adequatsupply of products to fulfill customer orders on atimely basis, and any supply
shortages or delays could cause us to be unabletitmely fulfill orders, which in turn could harm our business, financial position and
operating results.

Our ability to obtain particular products in thgué@ed quantities and to fulfill reseller and rétaistomer orders on a timely basis is
critical to our success. In most cases, we havguaoanteed price or delivery agreements with ouMGHEppliers. We occasionally experiel
a supply shortage of certain products as a re$sitrong demand or problems experienced by our GEppliers. If shortages or delays
persist, the price of those products may increasthe products may not be available at all. Inittalt, our OEM suppliers may decide to
distribute, or to substantially increase their g8gs distribution business, through other distrdrst their own dealer networks, or directly to
resellers, retailers or end-users. Accordinglyeafare not able to secure and maintain an adequptdy of products to fulfill our reseller and
retail customer orders on a timely basis, our lessnfinancial position and operating results maadiversely affected.

The market for our video game titles and video gambardware is characterized by short product life cgles. Increased competition for
limited shelf space, decreased promotional suppoftom resellers or retailers or increased popularityof downloadable or online games
could adversely impact our revenue.

The market for video games is characterized bytgivoduct life cycles and frequent introductionsiefv products. The life cycle of a
video game generally involves a relatively highelleof sales during the first few months after idurotion followed by a rapid decline in sales
and may result in product obsolescence. Therefbeemarkets in which we compete frequently intradoew products. As a result,
competition is intense for resellers’ and retallénsited shelf space and promotions. If our versdorew products are not introduced in a
timely manner or do not achieve significant madeteptance, we may not generate sufficient salpsofitability. Further, if we are unable
to successfully compete for resellers’ or retailspgmce and promotional resources, this could meggtimpact market acceptance of our
products and negatively impact our business andatipg results.

In addition to competing with video game manufaetsy we compete with downloadable and online gampiogiders and used video
game resellers. The popularity of downloadable @rithe games has increased and continued incr@adesvnloadable and online gaming
may result in a reduced level of over the courg&airvideo games sales. In addition, certain of\ddeo game reseller and retail customers
sell used video games that are generally price@idhan new video games, which could result innaneiase in pricing pressure. If such
customers increase their mix of sales of used videnes relative to new video games, it could negitimpact our sales of new video
games.

Because we conduct substantial operations in Chinasks associated with economic, political and saalievents in China could
negatively affect our business and operating resust

A substantial portion of our IT systems operatiansluding our IT systems support and software tgweent operations is located in
China. In addition, we also conduct general andiaidtnative activities from our facility in Chin&ds of August 31, 2011 , we had 999
support personnel located in China. Our operatiothina are subject to a number of risks relatm@hina’s economic and political
systems, including:
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e agovernment controlled foreign exchange ratklamitations on the convertibility of the ChineRenminbi;
» extensive government regulation;

« changing governmental policies relating to teréfits available to foreign-owned businesses;

» the telecommunications infrastructure;

» arelatively uncertain legal system; and

» uncertainties related to continued economicsoual reform.

Our IT systems are an important part of our glapdrations. Any significant interruption in servieehether resulting from any of the
above uncertainties, natural disasters or otherwma@d result in delays in our inventory purchagsiarrors in order fulfillment, reduced levels
of customer service and other disruptions in opanaf any of which could cause our business andatipg results to suffer.

We may have higher than anticipated tax liabilities

We conduct business globally and file income taurres in various tax jurisdictions. Our effectiextrate could be adversely affected
by several factors, many of which are outside afamntrol, including:

» changes in income before taxes in various jigighs in which we operate that have differingstiary tax rates;
« changing tax laws, regulations, and/or integiehs of such tax laws in multiple jurisdictions;

» effect of tax rate on accounting for acquisii@nd dispositions;

« resolution of issues arising from tax audit xaminations and any related interest or penaltied;

e uncertainty in obtaining tax holiday extensioaspiration or loss of tax holidays in various gdictions.

We report our results of operations based on ot@rgignation of the amount of taxes owed in varitassjurisdictions in which we
operate. The determination of our worldwide prawisior income taxes and other tax liabilities regsiestimation, judgment and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination may not béagerOur determination of tax liability is alwagabject to review or examination by tax
authorities in various tax jurisdictions. Any adsemutcome of such review or examination could lzamegative impact on our operating
results and financial condition. The results froanious tax examinations and audit may differ fréwa liabilities recorded in our financial
statements and may adversely affect our finanewllts and cash flows.

We have pursued and intend to continue to pursue igitegic acquisitions or investments in new marketand may encounter risks
associated with these activities, which could harrmaur business and operating results.

We have in the past pursued and in the future eéxpgaursue acquisitions of, or investments injmesses and assets in new markets,
either within or outside the IT and CE products aadiices industry, that complement or expand gmistiag business. Our acquisition
strategy involves a number of risks, including:

« difficulty in successfully integrating acquiregerations, IT systems, customers, and OEM supllationships, products and
services and businesses with our operations;

» loss of key employees of acquired operationgalility to hire key employees necessary for oyamsion;
» diversion of our capital and management attendiwvay from other business issues;
e increase in our expenses and working capitalirements;

* inthe case of acquisitions that we may maksidatof the United States, difficulty in operatingoreign countries and over



significant geographical distances; and
» other financial risks, such as potential ligk#k of the businesses we acquire.

We may incur additional costs and consolidate seredundant expenses in connection with our adéurs and investments, which
may have an adverse impact on our operating marginare acquisitions may result in dilutive isstes of equity securities, the incurrence
of additional debt, large write-offs, a decreaséutnre profitability, or future losses. The
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incurrence of debt in connection with any futurgusitions could restrict our ability to obtain vkarg capital or other financing necessary to
operate our business. Our recent and future atigmisior investments may not be successful, ane ifail to realize the anticipated benefits
of these acquisitions or investments, our busiaesisoperating results could be harmed.

Because of the capital-intensive nature of our busess, we need continued access to capital, whicimdt available to us or if not
available on favorable terms, could harm our abiliy to operate or expand our business.

Our business requires significant levels of capddinance accounts receivable and product invgrtwat is not financed by trade
creditors. If cash from available sources is insight, proceeds from our accounts receivable $tezation and revolving credit programs are
limited or cash is used for unanticipated needsmag require additional capital sooner than andited.

In the event we are required, or elect, to raightimehal funds, we may be unable to do so on favieréerms, or at all, and may incur expenses
in raising the additional funds. Our current antlife indebtedness could adversely affect our oppeyagsults and severely limit our ability to
plan for, or react to, changes in our businessaustry. We could also be limited by financial arler restrictive covenants in any
securitization or credit arrangements, includimgitations on our borrowing of additional funds assling dividends. Furthermore, the cos
securitization or debt financing could significanithcrease in the future, making it cost prohil@tie securitize our accounts receivable or
borrow, which could force us to issue new equityusities. If we issue new equity securities, erigtstockholders may experience dilution
the new equity securities may have rights, prefssror privileges senior to those of existing hidd# common stock. If we cannot raise
funds on acceptable terms, we may not be ablé&k&advantage of future opportunities or respontbtapetitive pressures or unanticipated
requirements. Any inability to raise additional itapwhen required could have an adverse effeaiwrbusiness and operating results.

The terms of our debt arrangements impose signific# restrictions on our ability to operate which inturn could negatively affect our
ability to respond to business and market conditios and therefore could have an adverse effect on obusiness and operating results.

As of August 31, 2011 , we had $ 451.7 million itstanding short and lortgrm borrowings under term loans, convertible senaies
and lines of credit, excluding trade payables. fEnms of one or more of the agreements under whistindebtedness was incurred may |
or restrict, among other things, our ability to:

* incur additional indebtedness;

» pay dividends or make certain other restrictagnpents;

e consummate certain asset sales or acquisitions;

* enter into certain transactions with affiliataagd

* merge, consolidate or sell, assign, transfasdeconvey or otherwise dispose of all or subisténall of our assets.

We are also required to maintain specified finaneifos and satisfy certain financial conditiostt® including a minimum net worth
and a fixed charge coverage ratio as outlined irsenior secured revolving line of credit arrangetm®ur inability to meet these ratios and
tests could result in the acceleration of the repayt of the related debt, the termination of thadlifgt, the increase in our effective cost of
funds or the cross-default of other credit and gézation arrangements. As a result, our abiliyoperate may be restricted and our ability to
respond to business and market conditions maynfitetd, which could have an adverse effect on osirtass and operating results.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash terwice all of our indebtedness and may be forced take other actions to satisfy our
obligations under our indebtedness or we may expamce a financial failure, which may hinder the repgment of our convertible debt.

Our ability to make scheduled debt payments oetimance our debt obligations depends on our firgiand operating performance,
which is subject to prevailing economic and contpeticonditions and to certain financial, businasd other factors beyond our control. We
cannot be certain that we will maintain a levetash flows from operating activities sufficientgermit us to pay the principal, premium, if
any, and interest on our indebtedness.

If our cash flows and capital resources are insigffit to fund our debt service obligations, we rhayforced to reduce or delay capital
expenditures, sell assets or operations, seekiaulitapital or restructure or refinance our indebess. We cannot be certain that we would
be able to take any of these actions, that thesenaavould be successful and permit us to meesoclieduled debt service obligations or that
these actions would be permitted under the ternoaipéxisting or future
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debt agreements. In the absence of such operatsndfs and resources, we could face substantiatlityg problems and might be required to
dispose of material assets or operations to meadeht service and other obligations. Some of oedit facilities restrict our ability to
dispose assets and use the proceeds from the itiizpod/e may not be able to consummate those diipos or to obtain the proceeds wt
we could realize from them and these proceeds maaadequate to meet any debt service obligatimrsdue.

If we cannot make scheduled payments on our debtyilbe in default and, as a result:
« our debt holders could declare all outstandiriggipal and interest to be due and payable;

» the lenders under our credit agreement coulditette their commitments to loan us money and fosecagainst the assets securing
their borrowings; and

» we could be forced into bankruptcy or liquidatiovhich is likely to result in delays in the paymef our indebtedness and in the
exercise of enforcement remedies related to owhitetiness.

A portion of our revenue is financed by floor planfinancing companies and any termination or reductio in these financing
arrangements could increase our financing costs arftarm our business and operating results.

A portion of our product distribution revenue isdnced by floor plan financing companies. Floongdlaancing companies are engaged
by our customers to finance, or floor, the purchafsgroducts from us. In exchange for a fee, wedfar the risk of loss on the sale of our
products to the floor plan companies. We currergbeive payment from these financing companiesimapproximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of the sale, which allows our businessperate at much lower relative working capital Iswtban if such programs were not
available. If these floor plan arrangements anamitgated or substantially reduced, the need for manking capital and the increased
financing cost could harm our business and opeya#sults.

We have significant credit exposure to our customeat and negative trends in their businesses coulduse us significant credit loss and
negatively impact our cash flow and liquidity positon.

We extend credit to our customers for a signifiqaortion of our sales to them and they have a gesfdime, generally 30 days after
date of invoice, to make payment. As a result, reesabject to the risk that our customers will pay on time or at all. The majority of our
customers are small and medium sized businesseré€liit exposure risk may increase due to findrtifficulties or liquidity or solvency
issues experienced by our customers, resultiniggin inability to repay us. The liquidity or solvgnissues may increase as a result of an
economic downturn or a decrease in IT or CE spendynend-users. If we are unable to collect paysigna timely manner from our
customers due to changes in financial or econounriditions, or for other reasons, and we are unabt®llect under our credit insurance
policies, we may write off the amount due from tlustomers. These write-offs may result in more agpe credit insurance and negatively
impact our ability to utilize accounts receivablesbkd financing. These circumstances could neggtingdact our cash flow and liquidity
position. Further, we are exposed to higher cabeatisk as we continue to expand internationalliere the payment cycles are generally
longer and the credit rating process may not belasst as in the United States.

In addition, our Mexico operations primarily focois various long-term projects with government atieeolocal agencies, which often
involve extended payment terms and could expose additional collection risks.

We may suffer adverse consequences from changingenest rates.

Our borrowings and securitization arrangementyar@ble-rate obligations that could expose usiterest rate risks. As of August 31,
2011, we had approximately $290.9 million in suahiable-rate obligations. If interest rates incegamir interest expense would increase,
which would negatively affect our net income. Agri@ase in interest rates may increase our futun@Wwing costs and restrict our access to
capital.

Additionally, current market conditions, subprimentgage crisis, and overall credit conditions cdutdt our availability of capital,
which could cause increases in interest marginesisrever underlying indices, effectively increading cost of our borrowing. While some
our credit facilities have contractually negotiagguieads, terms such as these are subject to @hgedgotiations.

We are dependent on a variety of IT and telecommunations systems, and any failure of these systenmutd adversely impact our
business and operating results.

We depend on IT and telecommunications systemsuooperations. These systems support a varidiynations including inventory
management, order processing, shipping, shipmackitrg, billing, and contact center support.
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Failures or significant downtime of our IT or ted@emunications systems could prevent us from takirgjomer orders, printing prod.
pick-lists, shipping products, billing customersldrandling call volume. Sales also may be affeiftedr reseller and retail customers are
unable to access our pricing and product avaitghilformation. We also rely on the Internet, angarticular electronic data interchange, or
EDI, for a large portion of our orders and inforioatexchanges with our OEM suppliers and reseherratail customers. The Internet and
individual websites have experienced a numbersrugtions and slowdowns, some of which were cabgeatganized attacks. In addition,
some websites have experienced security breakddfwae.were to experience a security breakdowrnrugition or breach that compromised
sensitive information, it could harm our relatioipstvith our OEM suppliers and reseller and retagtomers. Disruption of our website or the
Internet in general could impair our order procagsir more generally prevent our OEM suppliers maseéller and retail customers from
accessing information. Our contact call centereigathdent upon telephone and data services prokidédrd party telecommunications
service vendors and our IT and telecommunicatigates. Any significant increase in our IT and tel@enunications costs or temporary or
permanent loss of our IT or telecommunicationsesystcould harm our relationships with our customieng occurrence of any of these
events could have an adverse effect on our opesatind financial results.

We rely on independent shipping companies for delery of products, and price increases or service ietruptions from these carriers
could adversely affect our business and operatingsults.

We rely almost entirely on arrangements with ineshel@at shipping companies, such as FedEx and UP8dalelivery of our products
from OEM suppliers and delivery of products to teseand retail customers. Freight and shippinggba can have a significant impact on
our gross margin. As a result, an increase inlitesgrcharges due to rising fuel cost or geneiliaepncreases will have an immediate adverse
effect on our margins, unless we are able to gassitreased charges to our reseller and retdibcigs's or renegotiate terms with our OEM
suppliers. In addition, in the past, UPS has expead work stoppages due to labor negotiationsmwithagement. An increase in freight or
shipping charges, the termination of our arrangeseith one or more of these independent shipporgpanies, the failure or inability of o
or more of these independent shipping companidsglteer products, or the unavailability of theiighing services, even temporarily, could
have an adverse effect on our business and opgrasailts.

Changes in foreign exchange rates and limitationsnathe convertibility of foreign currencies could adrersely affect our business and
operating results.

In the three and nine months ended August 31, 28ddroximately 26% and 28% , respectively, of ataltrevenue was generated
outside the United States. In both the three and mionths ended August 31, 2010 , approximately @7étir revenue was generated outside
the United States. Most of our international reveraost of revenue and operating expenses are dieaiah in foreign currencies. We
presently have currency exposure arising from kaths and purchases denominated in foreign cuggnChanges in exchange rates betweer
foreign currencies and the U.S. dollar may advegraffect our operating margins. For example, isthéreign currencies appreciate against
the U.S. dollar, it will make it more expensivetémms of U.S. dollars to purchase inventory or @agenses with foreign currencies. This
could have a negative impact to us if revenue edl&d these purchases is transacted in U.S. ddlfeesidition, currency devaluation can
result in a loss to us if we hold deposits of thatrency and make our products, which are usualtghmsed by us with U.S. dollars, relatively
more expensive than products manufactured locally currently conduct only limited hedging activijevhich involve the use of currency
forward contracts. Hedging foreign currencies camigky. There is also additional risk if the cunce is not freely or actively traded. Some
currencies, such as the Chinese Renminbi, Indigge®and Philippines Peso, are subject to limitatammconversion into other currencies,
which can limit our ability to hedge or to other@igeact to rapid foreign currency devaluations.dAfenot predict the impact of future
exchange rate fluctuations on our business andatipgrresults

Because of the experience of our key personnel ine IT and CE industries and their technological andndustry expertise, if we were
to lose any of our key personnel, it could inhibibur ability to operate and grow our business succefully.

We operate in the highly competitive IT and CE istties. We are dependent in large part on ourtahdiretain the services of our key
senior executives and other technical and indwestperts and personnel. Except for Kevin Murai, Bresident and Chief Executive Officer,
our employees and executives generally do not Beyloyment agreements. Furthermore, we do not ¢kesyperson” insurance coverage
for any of our key executives. We compete for digalisenior management and technical personnellolseof, or inability to hire, key
executives or qualified employees could inhibit ability to operate and grow our business succégsfu

We may experience theft of product from our warehoges, water damage to our properties and other casliyevents which could
harm our operating results.

From time to time, we have experienced incidentheft at various facilities, water damages to pnaperties and other
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casualty events. These types of incidents may makere difficult or expensive for us to obtain imance coverage in the future. Also, the
same or similar incidents may occur in the futunevfhich we may not have sufficient insurance cageror policy limits to be fully
compensated for the loss, which may have an adeéieset on our business and financial results.é@xample, in fiscal year 2010, we
experienced a loss of product as a result of a ttarailment.

We may become involved in intellectual property oother disputes that could cause us to incur substéal costs, divert the efforts of
our management, and require us to pay substantialaimages or require us to obtain a license, which mayot be available on
commercially reasonable terms, if at all.

From time to time, we receive notifications alleginfringements of intellectual property rightsegjedly held by others relating to our
business or the products we sell or assemble foO&M suppliers and others. Litigation with respiecpatents or other intellectual property
matters could result in substantial costs and digarof management and other resources and coutddraadverse effect on our business.
Although we generally have various levels of inddration protection from our OEM suppliers and traigt assembly services customers, in
many cases any indemnification to which we mayrtéled is subject to maximum limits or other récttons.

In addition, we have developed proprietary IT syst¢hat play an important role in our businesanlf infringement claim is successful
against us and if indemnification is not availabtesufficient, we may be required to pay substhd@éanages or we may need to seek and
obtain a license of the other party’s intellectuaperty rights. We may be unable to obtain sulibemse on commercially reasonable terms,
if at all.

We are from time to time involved in other litigatiin the ordinary course of business. We may edaiuzrcessful in defending these or
other claims. Regardless of the outcome, litigatiould result in substantial expense and couldrdihe efforts of our management.

We have significant operations concentrated in th&nited States, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, #&n, Mexico, the Philippines,
and the United Kingdom, and any disruption in the @erations of our facilities could harm our businessnd operating results.

Our worldwide operations could be subject to ndtdisasters and other business disruptions, whicldcseriously harm our revenue
and financial condition and increase our costsexmnses. We have significant operations in odlitfas located in the United States,
Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, Japan, MexieoPttlippines, and the United Kingdom. As a resuiy prolonged disruption in the
operations of our facilities, whether due to techhdifficulties, power failures, breahs, destruction or damage to the facilities assalt of ¢
natural disaster, fire or any other reason, coaluirhour operating results. For example, in Marchl20apan experienced a 9.0 magnitude
earthquake followed by tsunami waves and aftershothese events affected the infrastructure ircthimtry, caused power outages and have
temporarily disrupted the local and internatiosalpply chains for some vendors. Our facilitiesapah suffered nominal inventory and
facility damages. We may experience supply shostagelelays in receiving products from our OEM digop or experience other delays in
shipping to our customers. If we are unable talféistomer orders in a timely manner, this coluiésim our operating results. We expect our
operations in Japan will continue to be affectedhgycontinuing consequences of such natural @isadh addition, our Philippines operation
is at greater risk due to adverse weather conditisuch as typhoons. We currently do not haveradbdisaster recovery plan and may not
have sufficient business interruption insuranceampensate for losses that could occur.

Global health, economic, political and social contibns may harm our ability to do business, increaseur costs and negatively affect
our stock price.

Worldwide economic conditions have experiencedifigamt volatility due to the credit conditions imgted by the subprime mortgage
crisis and other factors, including slower econoattvity which may impact our results of operaoExternal factors such as potential
terrorist attacks, acts of war, geopolitical andiglaturmoil or epidemics and other similar outtkgan many parts of the world could prevent
or hinder our ability to do business, increaseamsts and negatively affect our stock price, whincturn, may require us to record an
impairment in the carrying value of our goodwillok& generally, these geopolitical social and ecao@wnditions could result in increased
volatility in the United States and worldwide fir@al markets and economy. For example, increassdbility may adversely impact the
desire of employees and customers to travel, ffebikity and cost of transportation and our ailib obtain adequate insurance at reasonable
rates and may require us to incur increased costeturity measures for our domestic and intesnatioperations. We are predominantly
uninsured for losses and interruptions caused fiogriem, acts of war and similar events. These tag#ies make it difficult for us and our
customers to accurately plan future business &etviwhile general economic conditions have rdgédiggun to improve, there is no
assurance that this trend will continue or at whee.

Part of our business is conducted outside of the lited States, exposing us to additional risks that ay not exist in the
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United States, which in turn could cause our busirss and operating results to suffer.

We have international operations which are suligedsks, including:
e political or economic instability;
» changes in governmental regulation;
e changes in import/export duties;
+ trade restrictions;
» compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices, ACK. bribery laws and similar laws;
» difficulties and costs of staffing and managopgerations in certain foreign countries;
» work stoppages or other changes in labor cardti
» difficulties in collecting of accounts receivaln a timely basis or at all;
+ taxes; and
» seasonal reductions in business activity in sparés of the world.

We may continue to expand internationally to regspiincompetitive pressure and customer and maekgtirements. Establishing
operations in any other foreign country or regioasgnts risks such as those described above aaswidks specific to the particular country
or region. In addition, until a payment histornyestablished over time with customers in a new gl or region, the likelihood of collecti
accounts receivable generated by such operatiand be less than our expectations. As a resultetisea greater risk that reserves set with
respect to the collection of such accounts recédvatay be inadequate. In addition, our Mexico opena primarily focus on various long-
term projects with government and other local agenavhich involve extended payment terms and cexfibse us to additional collection
risks. Furthermore, if our international expanséfforts in any foreign country are unsuccessfulmay decide to cease operations, which
would likely cause us to incur additional expense kss.

In addition, changes in policies or laws of thetddiStates or foreign governments resulting in, rgather things, higher taxation,
currency conversion limitations, restrictions ondutransfers or the expropriation of private entegs, could reduce the anticipated benefits
of our international expansion. Furthermore, artioas by countries in which we conduct busines®t@rse policies that encourage foreign
trade or investment could adversely affect ouress. If we fail to realize the anticipated revegrewvth of our future international
operations, our business and operating resultsl cuffer.

Our investments in our contact center business catdiladversely affect our operating results as a resubf operation execution risks
related to managing and communicating with remote @sources, technologies, customer satisfaction anthigloyee turnover.

Our contact center business in India and the Riiilgs may be adversely impacted if we are unahbheainage and communicate with
these remote resources. Service quality may beglatrisk and our ability to optimize our resosrogay be more complicated if we are
unable to manage our resources remotely. Contatérseuse a wide variety of technologies to allbent to manage a large volume of work.
These technologies ensure that employees are kaghtigtive. Any failure in technology may impact tngsiness adversely. The success of
our contact center business primarily depends ofoeance of our employees and resulting customtisfaction. Any increase in average
waiting time or handling time or lack of promptnesgechnical expertise of our employees will dikganpact customer satisfaction. Any
adverse customer satisfaction may impact the dvenalness. Generally, the employee turnover rathe contact center business and the
of losing experienced employees to competitorshagle. Higher turnover rates increase recruiting sathing costs and decrease operating
efficiencies and productivity. If we are unablestacessfully manage our contact centers, our seslitiperations could be adversely affected
and we may not fully realize the anticipated bdseadf our recent acquisitions.

Risks Related to Our Relationship with MiTAC International Corporation

As of August 31, 2011 , our executive officers, dictors and principal stockholders owned approximaty 31% of our common stock
and this concentration of ownership could allow thm to influence all matters requiring stockholder agproval and could delay or
prevent a change in control of SYNNEX.



As of August 31, 2011 , our executive officersediors and principal stockholders owned approxima@&% of our
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outstanding common stock. In particular, MiTAC Imigtional and its affiliates owned approximatel26f our common stock.

In addition, MiTAC International’s interests andrsumay increasingly conflict. For example, untilyJ81, 2010, we relied on MiTAC
International for certain manufacturing and supg@yvices and for relationships with certain keytooeers.

In July 2010, we announced that we had signediaitie¢ sale agreement to sell certain assetsaeélat our contract assembly business to
MITAC International. The transaction included ttaesof inventory and customer contracts, primaehated to customers then being jointly
serviced by MIiTAC International and us. Also, ast jod the transaction, we provide MIiTAC Internatbmvith certain transition services for
the business on a fee basis over the next sevgadtieys. After the completion of the transitionvéss, MiTAC International and we will no

longer be jointly servicing any current customénsaddition, we may solicit the same contract asdgroustomers in the future.

There could be potential conflicts of interest bet@en us and MITAC International and its affiliates,which could impact our business
and operating results.

MITAC International’s and its affiliates’ continugnbeneficial ownership of our common stock coukebte conflicts of interest with
respect to a variety of matters, such as poteatiglisitions, competition, issuance or dispositbeecurities, election of directors, paymer
dividends and other business matters. Similar iGskad exist as a result of Matthew Miau’s posifi@s our Chairman Emeritus, the
Chairman of MiTAC International and as a directoofficer of MiTAC International’s affiliates. Fdhe fiscal year 2010, Mr. Miau received
the same compensation as our independent direEmrshe fiscal year 2011, Mr. Miau will receiveetiame compensation as our indeper
directors. Mr. Miau’s compensation as one of ovectors is based upon the approval of the Nomigatimd Corporate Governance
Committee, which is solely composed of independesmnbers of the Board. We also have adopted a painyiring material transactions in
which any of our directors has a potential conflitinterest to be approved by our Audit Committehich is also composed of independent
members of the Board.

Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synneghf®logy International, a publicly-traded compamgédd in Taiwan and affiliated
with MiTAC International, currently provides didttition and fulfillment services to various markiet#\sia and Australia, and is also a
potential competitor of ours. As of August 31, 20MITAC Incorporated, a privately-held company &ad$n Taiwan and a separate entity
from MiTAC International, directly and indirectlyamed approximately 14.0% of Synnex Technology Imi¢éional and approximately 8.0%
of MiTAC International. As of August 31, 2011 MiTAternational directly and indirectly owned 0.1%Synnex Technology International
and Synnex Technology International directly ardirectly owned approximately 0.9% of MiTAC Interiwatal. In addition, MiTAC
International directly and indirectly owned apprositely 8.7% of MiTAC Incorporated and Synnex Tedhgg International directly and
indirectly owned approximately 18.4% of MiTAC Inparrated as of August 31, 2011 . Synnex Technolatgrhational indirectly through its
ownership of Peer Developments Limited owned apprately 12.1% of our outstanding common stock a&wgjust 31, 2011 . Neither
MITAC International, nor Synnex Technology Inteiinagl is restricted from competing with us. In fa&ure, we may increasingly compete
with Synnex Technology International, particulaflpur business in Asia expands or Synnex Technolatgrnational expands its business
into geographies or customers we serve. Althougin8y Technology International is a separate efitityr us, it is possible that there will be
confusion as a result of the similarity of our namdoreover, we cannot limit or control the useh® Synnex name by Synnex Technology
International in certain geographies and our uga®Synnex name may be restricted as a resudigigtration of the name by Synnex
Technology International or the prior use in jurisidns where it currently operates.

Risks Related to Our Industry
Volatility in the IT and CE industries could have amaterial adverse effect on our business and opeiag results.

The IT and CE industries in which we operate haymaenced decreases in demand. Softening demawdifproducts and services
caused by an ongoing economic downturn and oveaigigpmay impact our revenue, as well the salgbdftinventory and collection of
reseller and retail customer accounts receivable.

While in the past, we may have benefited from ctidation in our industry resulting from delays eductions in IT or CE spending in
particular, and economic weakness in general, aoly golatility in the IT and CE industries couldveaan adverse effect on our business and
operating results.

Our business may be adversely affected by some OEddppliers’ strategies to increase their direct sake which in turn could cause our
business and operating results to suffer.

Consolidation of OEM suppliers has resulted in fesaurces for some of the products and servicesatbalistribute.
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This consolidation has also resulted in larger Odtigpliers that have significant operating and foialresources. Some OEM suppliers,
including some of the leading OEM suppliers thats@evice, have been selling products and servicestly to reseller and retail customers
and end-users, thereby limiting our business oppiires. If large OEM suppliers increasingly setkedtly to end-users or our resellers and
retailers, rather than use us as the distributtihef products and services, our business anchtipgresults will suffer.

OEMs could limit the number of supply chain serviceproviders with which they do business, which in ttn could negatively impact
our business and operating results.

The termination of our contract by HP with us wohll/e a significant negative effect on our revesm@ operating results. A
determination by any of our primary OEMs to congate their business with other distributors or rwttassemblers would negatively affect
our business and operating results. For exampM,ri&ently consolidated its business with distrisat including SYNNEX, and, as a result,
we no longer distribute certain IBM products and/ees.

The IT and CE industries are subject to rapidly chaaging technologies and process developments, and may not be able to
adequately adjust our business to these changes, ialinin turn would harm our business and operating esults.

Dynamic changes in the IT and CE industries, inicigdhe consolidation of OEM suppliers and reduwian the number of authorized
distributors used by OEM suppliers, have resultedew and increased responsibilities for managemensonnel and have placed, and
continue to place, a significant strain upon ounagement, operating and financial systems and otiseurces. We may be unable to
successfully respond to and manage our busindgghtrof industry developments and trends. Alsac@lito our success in managing our
operations will be our ability to achieve additibeaonomies of scale. Our failure to achieve treditional economies of scale or to respond
to changes in the IT and CE industries could ageiafect our business and operating results.

We are subject to intense competition in the IT an®CE industries, both in the United States and intarationally, and if we fail to
compete successfully, we will be unable to gain ogtain market share.

We operate in a highly competitive environmenthhatthe United States and internationally. Theil CE product and service
distribution, BPO and contract assembly servicdssiries are characterized by intense competitiased primarily on product and service
availability, credit availability, price, speed @élivery, ability to tailor specific solutions taistomer needs, quality and depth of product and
service lines, pre-sale and post-sale technicgdatflexibility and timely response to design obas, and technological capabilities, service
and support. We compete with a variety of regionational and international IT and CE product agnbise distributors and contract
manufacturers and assemblers. In some instancessweompete with our own customers, our own Olppsiers and MiTAC International
and its affiliates.

Our primary competitors are substantially larget bave greater financial, operating, manufactuand marketing resources than us.
Some of our competitors may have broader geogrdpkadth and range of services than us and mayrhaxe developed relationships with
their existing customers. We may lose market stmatiee United States or in international marketsnay be forced in the future to reduce
prices in response to the actions of our compstiod thereby experience a reduction in our gr@sgims.

In addition, in our contact center business, we &se competition from our customers. For exangaeje of our customers may have
internal capabilities and resources to providertbein call centers. Furthermore, pricing pressarasquality of services could impact our
business adversely. Our ability to provide a highliy of service is dependent on our ability ttane and properly train our employees and to
continue investing in our infrastructure, includifigand telecommunications systems.

We may initiate other business activities, inclugihe broadening of our supply chain capabiliteeg] may face competition from
companies with more experience in those new aheasldition, as we enter new areas of businessnasealso encounter increased
competition from current competitors or from newngetitors, including some who may once have bee®©O&M suppliers or reseller and
retail customers. Increased competition and negagaction from our OEM suppliers or reseller agtait customers resulting from our
expansion into new business areas may harm oundsssand operating results.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate geernance and public disclosure may result in additinal expense.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatiraptporate governance and public disclosure, dhietuthe Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, SecuritiesExazhange Commission, or SEC, regulations and Nerk Btock Exchange, or NYSE,
rules, are creating uncertainty for companies sscburs. These new or changed laws, regulationstandards are subject to varying
interpretations in many cases due to their lackpefificity, and as a result,
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their application in practice may evolve over tiaeenew guidance is provided by regulatory and gomgrbodies, which could result in
continuing uncertainty regarding compliance matéars higher costs necessitated by ongoing revismdssclosure and corporate governz
practices. As a result, our efforts to comply watlolving laws, regulations and standards have tegsirh, and are likely to continue to result
in, increased general and administrative expendeaativersion of management time and attention fremenue-generating activities to
compliance activities. If our efforts to comply tvihew or changed laws, regulations and standaffés &iom the activities intended by
regulatory or governing bodies due to ambiguitedated to practice, our reputation may be harmed.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal cotrol over financial reporting, our ability to repor t our financial results on a timely
and accurate basis may be adversely affected, whialmturn could cause the market price of our commorstock to decline.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 megubur management to report on, and our indepé¢mnegistered public accounting
firm to attest to, the effectiveness of our intérantrol structure and procedures for financiglaing. We completed an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finaheeporting for the fiscal year ended NovemberZm,0, and we have an ongoing program to
perform the system and process evaluation anah¢estcessary to continue to comply with these requénts. In the past, however, our
internal controls have not eliminated all errorr Egample, in fiscal year 2007, we made a recliassibn adjustment to our Consolidated
Financial Statements and we were unable to timleglyafForm 8K relating to an acquisition. We expect to contimoiéncur increased expen
and to devote additional management resourcesciio8el04 compliance. In the event that one of@hief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer or independent registered pubticounting firm determines that our internal contreer financial reporting is not effective
as defined under Section 404, investor percepaonsour reputation may be adversely affected amdnthrket price of our stock could
decline.

Changes to financial accounting standards may afféour results of operations and cause us to changair business practices.

We prepare our financial statements to conformetoegally accepted accounting principles in the éthibtates. These accounting
principles are subject to interpretation by theaRitial Accounting Standards Board, American Inwitaf Certified Public Accountants, the
SEC and various bodies formed to interpret andteraapropriate accounting policies. A change irs¢hpolicies can have a significant effect
on our reported results and may affect our repgmintransactions completed before a change iswarosnl. Changes to those rules or the
guestioning of current practices may adverselycaféeir reported financial results or the way wedtar our business.

ITEM 6. Exhibits

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of President and CEigécutive Officer.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial O#f.

32.1% Statement of President, Chief Executive Officer @hief Financial Officer under Section 906 of tret®nes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 1350).

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regudet S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-47986| Rule: Management’s Reports
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting andtifieation of Disclosure in Exchange Act Periodeports, the certifications furnished in
Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to accompany thisiA®-Q and will not be deemed “filed” for purpaseSection 18 of the Exchange Act.
Such certifications will not be deemed to be inocogbed by reference into any filing under the Sitieisr Act or the Exchange Act, except to
the extent that the registrant specifically incogtes it by reference.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: October 7, 2011
SYNNEX Corporation

By: /sl Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Officer

By: /sl Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsborg
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Exhibit
Number Description of Document
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of President and Chig¢cutive Officer.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial O#fr.
32.1* Statement of President, Chief Executive Officer @hief Financial Officer under Section 906 of trert&anes-Oxley Act of

2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350).

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regudet S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4786| Rule: Management’'s Reports
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting andtifieation of Disclosure in Exchange Act Periodeports, the certifications furnished in
Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to accompany thisnA®-Q and will not be deemed “filed” for purpasfeSection 18 of the Exchange Act.
Such certifications will not be deemed to be incogbed by reference into any filing under the SitiesrAct or the Exchange Act, except to
the extent that the registrant specifically incagtes it by reference.
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Kevin M. Murai, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpimma;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdHe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoresiused such disclosure controls and procedaotes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepared

b) designed such internal control over financigloming, or caused such internal control over faiahreporting to be designed unt
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgdeng the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentéisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such evaluati
and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegi's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weads®s in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 7, 2011

By: /sl Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Thomas C. Alsborg, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpimma;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdHe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoresiused such disclosure controls and procedaotes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepared

b) designed such internal control over financigloming, or caused such internal control over faiahreporting to be designed unt
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgdeng the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentéisineport our conclusions about

the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such evaluati
and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegi's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weads®s in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 7, 2011

By: /sl Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsborg
Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1
STATEMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINA NCIAL OFFICER UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 1350

We, Kevin M. Murai, the president and chief exeeritbfficer of SYNNEX Corporation (the “Company”)dihomas C. Alsborg, the chief

financial officer of the Company, certify for thenposes of section 1350 of chapter 63 of Title fiie United States Code that, to the best of
our knowledge,

(i) the Quarterly Report of the Company on FormQ@ar the period ended August 31, 2011 (the “Reépdiully complies with
the requirements of section 13(a) of the Securifiashange Act of 1934, and

(i) the information contained in the Report faigyesents, in all material respects, the finanmaldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: October 7, 2011

By: /sl Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Officer

By: /sl Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsborg
Chief Financial Officer




